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o MEMORANDUM
fT0;   G. Robert Blakey
CFROM: William K. Triplet

|  1jDATE: May 11, 1978

’_fSUBJ: Sturgis Deposition

"~ " On March 20, 1978, Frank Sturgis was deposed in Miami,:FTOridéQ*f?

»‘,.. .Attached is a sUmmary'of;that'depdsition. The fu]]'tranécriptft;ﬂ:
_-may be Tocated in JFK Document Number 006649. S e
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“his first contact with USA intelligence was in Santiago, Cuba -- ',
'Spy on Castro for the USA (1958).

- Tho' offered, he refused to take money from his governme

‘was Commander-in-Chief of the Cuban Air Force, and he became the '+ 7
- Director of Security for the Air Force (p 29, 1 13 ff). : _

'STURGIS DEPOSITION - 3/20/78 - Miami, Florida

DPOB -~ 12/9/24, Norfolk, Virginia (p 6, 1 12-13)

- has been married three times, but cannot remember the first or last = -
“name of his first wife (p 8, 1 8-17) o , P

the Vice-consul (p 23, 1 5 etc.): This was when he first startedvtoffpf;v

nt (p 25, 172).

a %n '5§ or '57, he met Fidel Castro in the USA, and Carlos Prie
{p 26 . . _ ' )

He first went to Cuba in 1957 (p 27, 1 9).

He met Fidel Castro in Cuba and proceeded to train, go on missions,
and purchase weapons (p 28, 1 7 ff) R

After Castro's victory, he went to Havana, met Pedro Diaz Lanz, who . . "

He set up an intelligence operation in the USA for Castroi(pv30,Albgrff); 7?i~
- and ‘then gave the names of the agents to the American government P

(p 30, 1 22 ff).

He provided names of the agents, and details of various conspiracies =
in Central America, to Col. Nichols, the American military attache, V”f

‘to the Cuban Air Force. (p 31, 1 8 ff).

Hevsuspected the Embassy and CIA were assisting and advising CéStrd,7j;f_,!?“
so early in 1959 he went to Washington D.C. and provided the same -
information to the FBI (pp 32,33) :

“His function was just providing intelligence to the CIA and s&ggésting'f’ﬁ_f;;;ibyv

possible recruits -- including William Morgan (pp 39-40).

He recruited Marita Lorenz to spy for him (p 24, 11 6-11)

He was involved in three "serious" plots to kill CaStPO'(p 43,*1' 14{20)1]5:' -

His trip to the FBI bypassing the embassy, to name the communists;

was at the direction of Pedro and Marcos Diaz Lanz {p 46, 1 14‘ff).:*:jff;{%ﬁa-

He did not ki11 Castro because Col. Nichols would not give him:the“77{f 5§§;Q;f_«}»i
"green light" (p 47, 1 23 ff). : S AT F




"7i”?Sturg1s and the Diaz Lanz brothers were us1ng the B- 25 wh1ch was f;,ﬁ

- Castro. operat1ons (p 67, 17 ff).

o Lawrence Howard (p 85 11 ff)
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STURGIS DEPO - P. 2

. ~He-left Cuba on 6/30/59, after Sangen1s to told him to leave since |
"~ 'Raul Castro suspected he was working with American Inte111gence
,ﬂ(p 48, 1 23 ff).

. “He: be11eves he and Pedro Diaz Lanz were betrayed by “the CIA Ch1ef
& "of Stat1on at the Amer1can embassy (p 50 1714 ff). . -
- taken from Cuba and registered in Sturg1s name (p 56, 1 9. ff)

'JCECIA money was received from Howard Hunt through Barker, to f1t up
- the plane to broadcast propaganda (p 57, 1 11 ff).

,aﬂOn 10/21/59 Sturgis, the Diaz Lanz brothers, and another Cuban f]ew t:.,
" .over Havana dropping Teaflets from the B-25 ‘Cuban gunfire at the - o
plane killed or wounded over 30 people. Castro was mad. (p 59, 18 ff)vf-;:g,,l

-Sangenis (code name, "Sam Jenis") was the head of 0perat1on 40 (p 66 1 2 ff)
wOperat1on 40 was the CIA sponsored 1nte]11gence arm of the ant1-':
.'hWhen A1ex Rorke disappeared on a mission “to Central Amer1ca Sturg1s'*

. immediately contacted Naval Intelligence for assistance (p 69, 115 ff)
He assumed the quickest act1on would come from ONI (p 71, 1 2 ff)

_ ﬂThey raised funds from various pr1vate sources, 1nc1ud1ng Bacard1 Rum
- Co. and Dr. Lu1s Conte Aguerro (p 72, 1 3 ff).

QAfter WW II Sturg1s was operat1ons officer for the CAP 1in Norfo]k ;;;"f};;r».
V1rg1n1a (p 74, 1 14 ff) 7 RRPES

| Sturg1s d1d over 100 missions into Cuba -- mostly by p]ane some.
by boat (p 75, 1.4 ff) _ \

:The.average cost of each mission was $5 000 (p 76, 17 £f)
b_ The CIA Chief of Station in Havana was William Ca]dwe]] (p 78 1 19)

“vuA1though Sturgis “never met him personally", Bernard Barker's f1rst
control officer was "Eduardo" (p 80, 1 2 ff)

F1rst t1me Sturg1s met Hunt was in 1972 (p 81,118 ff)'

He formed the International Anticommunist Brigade in the ear]y '605,.3;
~then Jim Buchanan took it over (p 84, 11 ff) Ll

“He probab]y knew Loran Hall as part of the Hemming group -- but not




“ STURGIS DEPO - p. 3

He didn't know William, Seymour (p 86 1 22 ff) N
v%J1m Buchanan can ver1fy Sturg1s was in M1am1 on 11/22/63 (p 87 1 20)\.7~>':”

 The Internat1ona1 Ant1commun1st Br1gade had no fund1ng, and was :
',4rcomp1ete1y broke (p 88, 1 5 ff) : ,

. *.:On- one occasion, Bernard Barker, known. to Sturg1s to be a CIA agent
" -asked him to do a domestic assassination. Sturgis told Sangenis.:
. 'Sturgis asked Barker for the name.of the victim, and requested to
talk to his control officer about it. The matter was dropped
(pp 90-93) , .

“On one occasion, he worked on an assass1nat1on attempt with Mar1ta
".Lorenz against Castro w1th poison (pp 93-94)

~ Upon returning to the United States, he has been 1nvo]ved in two or -
_three plans or attempts to kill Castro . Orlando Bocch was involved .
~(pp 95- 97) . . ' :

' He became a supervisor and 1nspector of casinos for the Castro
- government (pp 99-102)

On instructions from Castro, he c]osed down. the casinos for ten
‘days (pp 102- 105) He adv1sed Santo. Traff1cante and Hymie Levine
- of this action in advance (p 104)

'b.On one occasion, in Santiago, Cuba, he noticed a group of Barbudos »’7'ti’t;"?
o tsurround1ng Stretch Rubin and threaten1ng to harm him, since he was oo
. a "gangster". Sturgis "saved" him. (pp 106- 108) L

- Later, Rub1n brought Hymie Levine to introduce him to Sturg1s, since e
it was unusual to meet an American officer in the Air Force. On that -
~occasion, Fidel came in in his helicopter and walked up and embraced .

Sturgis. This impressed them. (pp 108-109) RS

- When Castro made Sturgis casino 1nspector, Lev1ne and Rub1n 1ntroduced ”
~him to various operators, including Traff1cante Mike McC]aney and
~Norman Rothman (pp 109-112) _ ,

~He met Dominic Bartone when he was trying to sell a plane to- the Cubans,Wi?"»
-and, possibly on one other occas1on, but had no connectlons w1th hlm L
“(pp 13- 114) R
“He a]so met Char]es Tourtne while inspecting casinos (p 1]6)
“He never met Marcello, Glancana or Roselli (p 118)

. tIf he fee]s a need to contact the CIA, he does it through Steve v‘fﬁff' e
- .Czukas -- a Customs 1nvestlgator (p 124) , k
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.~ He appealed to Senator Smathers and, somehow, got jt back_(pp>126-13})ﬂ

At the time of the deposition, Sturgis. claimed to be a news repofief;Tf
- for "E1 Expresso" (p 133) o B v LI

" “He met Ruben Miro in Havana and, later, found out he wa
“involved in the assassination of Panamanian President Ramon.(pv1357]36)

_From the time he went to Cuba in 1956, until he left in June}1959;f75€~
~he traveled on behalf of the rebels ‘and ensuing government to Florida,,

~New York, and Washington. The was to maintain contact with the -
~underground organization (p 137) . S :

}After.returning from Cuba, along with the Diaz Lanz.brothers,,hé'suppOttedt
- himself out of the exile community-by organizing and planning raids. -
. Funds came from many 'sources, including Bosch of Bacardi Rum (pp1139;141)

-~ With the Diaz Lanz brothers, in September, 1961, he formed the Hampton -
- -Roads Salvage Co. They purchased boats for use on Cuban operations. -
Though the CIA "had use of these boats", he steadfastly maintains that -
-all funds were obtained from the Cuban community -- not the CIA e

- (pp 141-144) o S

- .0n 11/21/63 and 11/22/63 he was in Miami, and has "passed” a polygraph
~to that effect (pp 152-156) » o o

,Marita,Lorenz'_stohy is absolutely untrue (pp ]57-159)

“Ovef the years he has provided information to various news reportefs’y;
(pp 159-165) : » P
o Sturgis.has studied and "investigated" the assassination oVer'Ehe'yeak§¥, e
, : andjbe]ieves Oswald was working for Cuban Intelligence (pp»166-170) R L

1.
3
b

O Hé fOrmed-a “church" to help the poor people in South America (pp ]83?]§5)‘
- (pp 186-187) ' e R

. STURGIS DEPO - P. 4

In the early 1960's he went with Marcos Diaz Lanz to speak with
~President Ydigoras of Guatemala regarding the setting up of anti- . .
‘Castro bases there. Upon returning to Miami, he was arrested by . -
"INS, taken to court, and advised that he had lost his citizenship. "~

s supposedly

Mexico, Venezuela, Costa Rica, - Guatemala, Panama, Honduras, The Bahamas,

From 1963 through Watergate, he had a varied‘emp]oyment_histofy (pp ]46§T4gf ﬁ ;

- He does not recall ever meeting Mitch Werbell, Bernardo de Tofres;‘br;f,ffg°¢f'
~Doug Gupton (pp 172-173) -- or David Phillips P

- There was a rumor that Oswald had been in the Miami area, but nbedyﬂﬁﬁifflf‘:"
- could ever substantiate it (pp 178-180) ‘ : SR
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MONDAY TMARCH 20, 1978
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_1 Hechas no]oojections; They've asked if they could -
2 be in attendance at this. I thought'thetIIwanid;ésk;
if it is permissiblé.f
. .4 The Witness. I would like to correct my-Attorney.
jif's I'm sorry to do thteatowyou. They're: not my friendsf
lé“é;;:becaQSe the preSS‘{eenot.my friends.
tg‘r}? Mr. Rubin.‘Pefsonai*acqueintances;"
vg; 5. Mr. Tiiplett;i We full understand: that.:ttlo‘
;ﬁ ?5 Mr. Storgisgvlt has béen the custom and tne

‘i*nabii of this commlttee to conduct closed hearlngs.

fAndlfor that reason,. 1 would 901nt out to you that

~

1t is not w1th1n the purv1ew of thlS commlttee to

conduct open hearxngs ‘at th;s tlme,_and the press

i | ‘awp!ul@ be excluded.

‘?ée The'Witness. ‘Well, one reason whyﬂxvsﬁggééiéhiv
.z || that to my Attorney is to ‘ghow that -- to. glve ne
; ivV! some credibility that “I'm Openiy and- honestly,:even
R
‘_l§” “; in the past, where it ‘pertains to the Unlted States
WE ;@n Government, I have nothing to hide naturally. é ndf'
= ' RN

Tl that s one 0f the reasons why my Attorney and myself

;eekeo~that question.

B f{ Mr, Triplett. We understand that. - However, Just;*
22 1 |
eTni for the orderly conduct of the hearlngs we prefer to,[»
el

s heve~the ‘press excludedfat.thls tlme."’

PY TR I AT T8 : . o

Now as you are aware this proceeding is being

Y S

C B '"'.:.z.'eeri;-;:ck\"‘E’-'E-'?O'R'T C " M’ ‘NC
HW 53080 DocTd:3225255 TS : -
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’ YES‘,

: n. Pl

kewt :my family name a

sir.




r. Triplett. That's right. -~ That.was my next '

N

i

’ﬁ:You re not,here under‘subpoena, ‘are.you? .

"Nol

Rubxn.s Flne. awe#keﬁxéaé*#uiéf¢?iéa*M#Zy'QJh"'

_urgls 1s aware of its contents.

S IR Mr. Trlplett. VG?X;QQQdF

28 'Page 11,
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Now as I mentloned earller,

"“'1on w111 be transcribed and you

& to make,

S n

*;Rubin;

'“sfhrgxsf

of our Commlttee

ﬁa§i5t£5té;?"
Iwwould suggest at
hat. you mlght lnform th‘

ce. they re wf

Document No.;

thls entlr'fj@gzau@“

Sturgls,ff

/111 Have ‘to ‘be''done before

lsﬁt’me, P°351bly Mr‘»Rubln'”

ress that 1t isea closed “ ‘}

»xnggouts:ae{ |

‘a1l right.'

I m goxng to hand you a Xerox copy

,,u«

06&27; It~s'a 1etter

Inteillgence regardingf

v i
e . R

X . i

1

Lot

i

i



The Witness. Fine. Can we have a"cooy;oféthise
also?

Mr. Trfblett. We have a. copy of thls for you.c 
. Do you understand that letter? Do you have anyﬁwe'
_problems with it?

The Witnegs. No. I-uaderstand‘réee AS,fé;f“"q
I as - 1'm concerned there is no reason Whyxifehouidﬂfpfe‘
'5«a§pear to testify.
Mr. Triolett. That's correct.
Mr. Sturgis,- Just ‘a few clarlfylng questions;
What was ‘the date and place of your blrth? R

1230 . ‘The Witness. I was born December 9th 1924 at

NG, MASHTHGTON, D..C, 20020 (202).'554-2345
3

I'Norfolk, virginia.

_

Mr. Triplett. And I believe you ve alreadykb.
"istated your parents ‘full names on the record

| The Witness. Yes.

Mr. Rubin. .Don't volunteer anything. '@@sifgﬁswér.
ayﬁiafcuestione. It'll go faster. | '}

' ’;Mr.fTriplett. And again, I don't,know'if"uoue

‘TQ%%told us. what was the date you changed your name"f‘_

z " “and 77N STREET, 'S.W. REPORTERS, Bl

»
i

o The Witness, I don' t recall but the Government

L\
NG 13} .
~ -
)

paVE

‘jdoes ‘have the records of when my name was- changed 1n

LS T 2
. L TR O

éNorfolk Vlrginla.

r)
N

T “Mg;fTriplett. And‘whétg&as the’ﬁﬁf?bééwfo;j'”“
25 | x
" ichanging your name?

S ALCERSON aspoﬁﬁ&:':ompuymwﬂc.
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and secondly, I thought 1t was

Well, I ve alwlys
s sxg_édfmy Rame and krew my name s

e GB L Ml Triplet.  Well ::ust roughly. the year, i€ you

HH 5303[!
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,n.

The Wltfess.

The‘Witness.

TQQ»WiﬁnQSSJ¢

wThéaefé?periénpes,hav@wbgenja:

I forget off hand

‘WhaﬁﬁWQSFhQr,iirStnﬂéﬁ

This ls my thlrd tlme.

All rlght.
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‘Wés in carbling.

*‘contest 1t.

ﬁrﬁ

The Wltness.

‘M Trlplett.

;“*third w1fe?

h The Wxtnéss.

'hﬂrself Jan Hunt.

.. '1'1’ lplett B '

rffM Trlplett.

The Wltness._

-SQRth*Hiil.;NOrt,_

And your flrst

Yég.h

~;ﬁgﬁ£,1&+ﬁ+h;t-

And what isr he

I call her Jane

nyMiami, .

w1fe.g

I' ~E2

ERRC R
t . o - l
. -

Florida. =

féfd?yoﬁff;

Carolina, I belleve?

e
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10
Mr. T}ipleth.'jépprékimatelg when?
The Witness. -Oh;,it‘s‘ls yeéars, I“thiﬁk;iirhése

"things are very minotftﬁiﬁgso

Mr. Triplett. ‘S0 ‘that would befépbi?#iﬁatél§f1‘ 

1963 you married her? R

The Witness. '63. Possibly '62. Sixteen, 17 -

i 'years.

Mr. Triplett. All right.
And you're still»maffiéd to her?
The WitngSS. Oh} yes, sir, ce:téiQig; fV?EQT
“happily married.
Mr.'TfipleEt. All right.
~When did you fifstreﬁtef the.militg:y”;gfﬁiéé§;;
The WiineSS. 1 joined‘ﬁhé‘Unigeaasfééésgﬁégiﬁe_v
‘ébrps, volunteered,when.ifturnea 17.-'ﬁéx;;¥i §§sfva
ij_years old, in Germanﬁbwh;Phi1adéi§hi§yi?;ﬁﬁ§§i;ania;

'-Mr, Tripiett. And going back, aPPr°3imé£¢iYiWh§§'L

_ngﬁfiwés that when you were 172

The Witness. It would be 19 wh;g,.54z_:15ei£éy¢.
‘Yeah, 1942,

Mr. Triplett. And what units wgfgggéﬁ*in?igDéi-

”*W&buxrecall?

The Witness. I believe so. B

I took about seven weeks of baéig;tyéiningviﬁ"

}tnegﬁérine Cgrp§'§t‘2a:is;1g1and,.Sqﬁtﬁgc#rolinéiiiI ‘

L
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5u-23us’

.'~

Wéfﬁeﬁeiidéiﬁgﬁﬁhe war then: . -Our actionsi;was’commando‘

Corporalm 

.'iQQ£prT?ﬁ;7ﬁ. T, Allen,'they sent ‘me” through thef5"“h

I was dlscharged --'well,:




ftﬁéﬁ%é7bdﬁ5ibgf;di&beQtTBbugédviiiéff'

s not’supposed to. go from .Guadocanal,” and ‘when I-

T

7,7 lost iy ‘rank. . But.these are’

] T : . 5 L — R AR
fluctuations. - .. . . S AR

Mr. Triplett: . What types of training.did you .~ ..

'Ein«thekMafiﬁégé;A

2 T 5, b

ned specifically

“These are 't

The Witness. OnAmérican Sarioa

ally, naturally, at

peration ‘to ‘operation. It was.contintous’training - *."
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Mr.'Triplett. What type of dlscharge did you
‘recerve from the Marlnes?

The Witness. 'Honqrable discharge.

Mr. Triplett.,’Whatfdid you‘do after(ybuLWeref;“i

»L

.Q1dlscharged from the- Marxnes as’ far as an occupat:.on’>

“The Witness. I came home and because of the

"“jnfluence of my famliy, the F10r1n1 family 1n
" Norfolk, Virginia, I got on the Norfolk Police 2,7
iﬁ%bebartment.- I spent -- not at the beglnnlng o but

;?I was a, plaln clothes pollce offlcer.; I dld go

v;f’hrough tralnlng that we had whlch they called the N

”‘Pollce Academy tralnlng.

And’ from then I_was working as manager of several.
BRNERt Le PN

"3bars ‘there in- Norfolk Vlrginla.

M?* Triplett.. = Dld you subsequently enter the.5

’;miiitaryJSerVice; anyaother~mrlxtaryyeervice?5_;%:

The Witness. Yes. I was in the7ﬁnited"§tatesl»‘

mﬁhébai:Air~ReserVe, statloned at Norfolk Naval A1r
VStatian .as a Radio Gunner there. And eventually I

-fﬁdxd recelve ‘an houorable dlscharge.

‘Mr. Triplett. When.didxyou enter ‘the Naval.

‘Reserve?

The Witness. Oh, that was, I would say after 5,

QI got off the - Pollce Department. I would thlnk 1t

.mightfhaye~been;1n-'46 or '47. I'm not too sure ofe‘

"o ALSERSON REFORTING. COMPANY. ING! '




. Triplett. ZXnd'did you recelveany special

Mz, Trlplett. B ;Wha~£v;;fr§;é'jhk»»,’:?d;i»..d"Vigéﬁﬂfﬁ;ﬁéi_ﬁ'l,iﬁf.‘.t:ﬁ_e"r._

. (,

.\

Naval Reserve9
The»Witness. Seaman, or whatever

Trlplett. ngain, approx;mate»y‘whenndld




The Wltness.,

early

ves.

It could be,

yes.
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"Miu

'»).

o

period°

Mr.

07 DocId: 327!

The Witness.

“w~mhéfwitﬁé§s;.

Tfipleifb

In linexwithfthose JObS,

to‘travel°‘

Trlplett.

“Tﬁéewitne35¥“

Well, L

Trlplett.

ALCER:

Okayl_f

I
(-

And dld you have occasxon to

Yes.' y

;‘ S ' , Lo
o

Approx1mately how longzwere

Not too long., I'd say pos31bly

st

r\q="0ﬁv‘”'COWPANYxmc.;~‘

‘did you'have ‘occasion -




17
1 - 'Mr; Trlplett. WAnd what was your reaaon fc%_t>«
2 leavlng\the Merchant Marlne°
3 :f ‘The Wltness.j The situatlon, internatlonal“-
4 51tuatlon with- the Unlted‘States Government as fan
s

as shipping was‘concerned, was gettingﬂveryﬁbad;, They

6[W~were doxng it more. w1th forelgn carrlers than they

7 *fwere with American carrlers, and naturally Amerlcan'

Sz_ﬁunlons were a little upset with that. So I could

not make a 11v1ng really, by staylng w1thfthe Merchant

10 I Marine.

(TERS. BUTLDTHG, - WASHTHGTON, D.C. 20024.(202) §5W-23u5

; S 'er. Trlplett. I'see;

| 12d And after you left the Merchant Marlne, what

| ”fm'f_dla you do as far as an occupatlon is concerted? L

| Mgbﬂ -~ The Witness. Well, I had a nlght club that
~ -l5¢f1 was involved with called the Top Hat' quht Club 'hj B
H%: Bl}?gn‘vlrglnla Beach, Vlrglnxa.' I also was part owner}
'31 V%éhln’that. Mr. Arthur Bass was my patron and also my
ggt%;@paftner. I had a bar on Main Street in: Norfolk called .
ié}@iaﬁthe -- I was partvcwner in that. It' s been so.many
t§;f$;a§ears ‘ago.

Anyway, before ‘I went with h1m to the night club

I was part owner at this bar and then when we seld=‘

the bar that's when I started to ' go to the Merchant;h

7nMar1ne ‘thing.

-And one of the reasons why I quitgthe?ﬂerchant?_

- S ALDERSON REPORTING POMP\VV1MC e e
HW' 53080 DocId:32252528 Page 24 = VI _ f o L
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Qfsb?I.went.

) ' 'MI;.' Trlplett.

<b”bu51ness w1th Mrt

The Wltness.

,B"a s s:?

i# MFé*TfipIett, And_fo¥iow1ng that~ dxdvyo

nto the nlght cluﬂ_bﬁslness w1th hlm..kp 
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because
l . :
’}

1. wanted tovgo“backfto Europe




Oh when I lef‘ Berlln,5Germanyyﬁ

7_fch 1n turn theyusentuma,to Heldleburg, Germany,-,ﬁx“i
A L e TR )

!

|

_UCOM Headquarters,fand h was

i
P
'r

”'K”

LQth you would have tm have

[

"bm@?ﬁd”dfq I beli ve he washa3F1rst Sergeant,

WW. 53080 DocId
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cinerator. . That.w

I don't think ‘anybody:needed

’do’‘that,

e

“Mr. Triplett: Yo

s. Milita¥y; ri

if a General:-came

‘milftary function for




or any cther Federal chernment

',.»r

i$H§“Witﬁé95; Yes,'81rq

”fer; Trlplett. And what was your~first contact

-

b

I was in the.mountaxns 1n jf]ﬂ s

'“Well,\

?witqess;-

'VA d he que;tlonéd_me and so forth AThls 1s where;

AR N

‘~§&f§ Trip}a%f@* So that was your flrst contact°

‘Yes, 51r,

Wi 53080 DocId:32252528 ¢ Page 30
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24|

Mr. Triplett. And that would have béenfwﬁet,aa'
19582

The Witness. I would say 1t was: 1958,

fapproximately. Yes.A Now ‘what month I don t know, 31r..

Mr. Triplett; And thls was whlle Batista was

: fstill in power in Cuba’

The Witness. _Xes,'sir.' |
Mr. Triplett. Do you recali‘théTﬁaﬁéidﬁitﬁetif‘
yVice:bansulé e
' The Witness. I d;dihave'thevnaméﬁef%tgeéwieeé,'
~w¢dﬁ§£¥; It's on reCOrd,.fgis neme'is‘on'feéétd{?m
“mr.:mr;plégt. Wouiﬁ it be ClaerWoiieh;1 
JThe.Witness. No,'sir, No. Mr. Wollen,;ft*f~
belleve, was the Consul, but the V1ce-Consu1 -—‘as ;
a matter of fact ‘this : gentleman is retlredAtoeef.;.
,Itlll come to me. Unfortunately I didn't know what

questlons you were 901ng to ask me, otherw1se I would :

A have wrltten 1t down because I have 1t at h ome. ‘I _

’r--
would have written down his: name.

Mr: Triplett.. But in any event you. could prov1de

| that name later to Mr. Fonzi or myself?

The Witness. Oh,”eertainly. As ‘a matter of

| fact I think I spoke to Mr. Fonzi before, spoke to

him abpnt him. I gave him the name;“ngt{IuQOuld

ijgive Mr. Fonzi his name. ,No'probleﬁk,

ALCERSON 333¢Rﬁxs'ccméAwywmc.;fkg




'Mnf~$iiPlé£t“

Okay.

Mr. Triplett.
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I bedleve 1t was,

1t m;ght have been




"""""

“iforces. B

'A~. PR

So'lt was dec1ded that I would go and'301n

e

Triplett. "Sowhen did you finally go to -
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When I say'Cuban, I mean a gorllla patrol, to plck L
- me uplaﬁd:take me into the mountalns to~seewF1de1

"So I did not see Fldel for a perlod of about

~,f6h; I would say seven or elght days later, that I came >

it -
rﬁﬁd&ross Fidel. I forget the name of the small —~v1n
?fltheﬁmOuntains -- a small conglomerate of houses that o

L'were along ‘the mountaln 81de and thls is where I

-

swmet?deel again. Because'remember, I met F1de1 1n

”-m#amif Florldaibeforefhe*went to Cuba.

Mr. Triplett. 1Kll;right.
Once you met Fidél, I presume you Joxned up
ﬂﬁith3ﬁim, or stayed w1th him?

;g The Witness. Well, not exactly joxned w1th

‘hlm because my sympathies were with  the Cuban erles f»

'agalnst the Dictator Batlsta.

‘It was decmded later w1th Prio that I would

ifgo ahead and join Fldel's group of people.

LM;: Trlplett. And prlor to Fidel taklng over
nd throwzng out Batlsta,'what functlons dld you '
;éerform for Mr. Castro?

The Wltness.”rﬂelped train the'gorlllaeglu}the!

:mountalns, wentvonwmissiOns, secret m1331ons for

;)j@essages; bought- guns and equlpment for the Castro
.ifapces; delivered: these ‘guns and equlpment to thel’

.Castro. forces.

AL}:E RSON R-’-‘OR. NGISTH Nv,_s NC.




uCu éf;fﬁ%i}iiwrf F‘ch':e.. I was made the ‘D rector’ of Securlty, £

W7..53080 . Docid: 32252528  Page 36. ..



wfg;xfichérgtime.

JPriplett. ?Whgp;?bu-sayvbi£§é§§ﬁ Qf

Secutify --

. .The Witness. .(Interposing),For the’

Cuban i’

s

hat were: your. functions as - '3

irector of Security for ‘the: Air Force?

+

" The Witness. I'maintained all

e

‘ofthe security

SR

. Government was concerned? a

7* .The Witness. -Certainly’itiwas, clandestine. ' .:

a

¢ ‘Mr. Triplett. :Well, was-the ‘American Governmen

- The Witness. Sure.

‘agents: that was being: formed:and 'ses

NURERORTING ¢

(R



4 Nlchols. Colonel Nichols was the mllltary-attache

xﬁavdhai of people from i;ﬁﬁTn

“Rféa, from Panama, people fromtthﬁ

WY 53080  D60Td:32252528 . Page 38 - ... °
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the Central'American ceﬁhtries and these Cagibbeaﬁﬁ*

things which again the American Governmentﬁwasfbeing-

advised through me.

Mr. Triplett. Were. any Castro agents arrested»f*

il as a- result of this 1nformat10n you were giv1ng the o

w“’f’»v‘MAx_nel,'J.ﬂcan Government?

The Witness. No; sir, and I'1l1l téflﬂybﬁ'the~*

}i~féasbn why. Because I- dldn 't find out untll years

later that through many of the meetlngs that we had

A had in Havana at the very beglnnxng, many of us
*‘:suspected that the Amerlcan Embassy was helplng 1ng3

"f*guldlng Fidel Castro, espec1ally CIA.

‘At one of" the meetings I was asked to bypass;?

“the Embassy’ and 'go directly to Washlngton, D C.fse{.V

Umake”contact with Mr. Hoover because bexng@tnatgwe"

‘were strongly anti-communist. and because of'£he5i7&‘

| fiﬁfermation that ‘many of our people‘had-and;ﬁﬁee‘”ui

q -

‘:Esentacts that they had pertaining to‘théfﬁmBAQéy;5f
";had the sympathies of many cf the Emhassy personnel
v?jand also of the CIA personnel assxstlng Castro whlch;;
”at that tlme, we dldn t know thls deflnitely.thﬁfli“

uwe suspected 1t. Latexr we found it was " a true fact.'

So I did. bypass with 1nformatlon pertalnlng to

the Castro brothers ‘and pertalnlng to many of the

Mchmun;etS‘who were being put 1njvaxyous pos;tlons;by

x.r*En:.-ON REEORTING COMPANY. INS!

. Page 39
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(phonetlc) qu<thP§??néﬁ§§?"

. THé¢ Witness. . I-don't recall. .

A»f%fM Trlplett. And stlll at thls”tzme You were lg?f

A,

Wt 53050 b




nght. At the same tlme W king>‘"

mhelWxtness.

.....

»mheﬁW;tn'gs, I beg your parﬁon?

'5M#. Trlplett.- Was there anybOdY}elseEY°u

‘The Wi tness; -

N

meé‘ A document, whlch I m sure Ped o’or Marcus

% went to the Babasay several |

HW -53080° Doock:



WY 53080

DocId:32252538.

. the Ameri cari-;r‘r:‘mbas”‘sy 5

;Mgg Trlplett.;

subterfuge, ;sfthat

,d@w1th them.

. ‘,w..

‘Paife 42 171

When I left Santlago,

1n order to protect me belng at

But thls document'was merely a.fﬁfﬁ;

that w,s

Then“myfcontact was w1thﬁNichols .

m ~

E N N




but I-don' t know whether that was hls nanme .oxr- not.
Agaln, Iwhave it at home~end I can turnﬂlt_over“toA

Mr, Fonzi.

Mr. Triplett. Could it‘have“beenfgih Knowle§2fT

The Witness. No, 'sir. Jim Knowiée_worked'ont
_ofythe Amerlcan Embassy.;
Mr. Triplett. ‘All right.

<;v7ﬁ$', - Does the nameVStewart ring a bell?t s

‘;;éqﬁ?u (2d§jf§éh;éik§r e

f'qﬁ»].xfhﬁﬁ ‘.The WitheSs.- Jack stewart? No}'sir;lwi,khow;h
S , SRR AR
3 who you re talk1ng about.‘ He-worked out”of_theﬂw

_@mhassy-

'?f_f’iéaﬂ"v Mr. Triplett. Dld you have occasxon to recrult

or enllst the support of other people 1n thls

;;ngelllgence gatherlngfgct;vity?

REPORTERS BUTLDING

- The Witness. Yes,.sir. | S

R

C Mr. Triplett. And what would‘be the correét
| ;jQéeigﬁetion?"Recrﬁiting? Enlisting“Support?:Wﬁekih§wy
“ﬁl‘fﬁcrlhelp? How woﬁldayou.gescribe it? T

The'WitneSs; Well,,I would describefit;ée7'

160 7T STREET,S

maklng contact with- people within the" Cuban mllltary,-

the Cuban polltlcal and even .the American colony that"

:,was there.

Naturally my friende:Pearo and~MarcG§7Die2“£anz

L are. very pro-Amerlcan and they had the rlght contactS"
e a5 |
: | ‘with a, number of- people in the Amerlcan Embassy

e . K
a0 .~ ALDERSCH RIPCRTING CoMPANY: INC.

HY 53uau'fn&c1d;32252523 Page 13
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When“ you re, talk ng: about




LT

; ““.iThe Witnéss. No, sir. T TR R

o “
Yy .

- Mr,“Triplett. Were you aware:

v

s5h-23

that Colonel Kail .|

&

as’ in. the CIA?.

- 7 The Witness. Noy sir, :Like. I'say .the.name .

2002w “(202)

doesn’t, you know, you must understand-in intelligence

people ‘use code names. " .

s

Likewise ‘from dther®

Iy -

| a’period of yea ;

: TR R s A U L
you ‘do recall-‘becausé-something .

BRI £ 3

onel Nichols,’

'*ﬁéréfy&uﬁpéffdrmingfaﬁy‘Otﬁeréfunctl
. . . . ‘ N o N ,.‘ . .‘}‘:‘tw‘S'

I
]
I
i
|

5

Nichols2!:

4

t that.

-Jus rnment |
Rt
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1be1ng prepared, the Alr Force was lnvolved 1n 1t,x

where there ‘were alrcraft .on our ramp w1th no

t'fOrth.' They were just plaln alrcraft. The numbers

vwere ‘taken off, the'inSignias1Were-taken~offwthese'

‘invasions of certalnxcountrres. For instance, the,,“°

fﬁﬂo@inlCan Republic and also Panama. .' g*&fﬂ i.;ﬂﬁ
~fail.

%Aﬁerioan Government, whlch I gave a 1lst to Nlchols
*of people that I felt would be in sympathy w1th the
»'American Government, would help 1ntelllgence w1se.

~“*Naturally they have. thelr own ‘means.- of maklng contact.‘g'

ilIf 1t isn't directly through me, they make their own
hcontact of these assets that would ‘be assets to,:,f'
?3iyouiknow, Amerlcan Intelllgence. And Blll wanted
“»me to be 1nvolved in several of these consprracxes.
»rAnd one was the Panama ‘Canal. I told h1m I thought
*-whe ‘was crazy and he said look, I'll be the overall
*commander and I want you to. be the. second 1n command
“;of this expedltlon that is belng formed to 1nvade

'?Panama._-

LN .

- 40
de31gnat10n, you know, no number, insxgnlas and so, *~
;rcraft that were goxng to be 1nvolved in certaln

And these 1nvasions did occur and- they dld

“Bill Morgan, who I tried to recrult for the

i

/

S

r

And 1f I'm not mlstaken, later the 1nva31on wasy

ALDERSSN REPORTING COMPANY. INC.. - -



‘Trlplett. You,shy you trled to recrult

The Wltness. Well I told Nlcho“m:“'

Trlplett. Weré you»1nvo1ve

r. Triplett.
e Withess.

Mr, Triplett.

*‘t‘;.t’;i’me*:' .bii,..e; ca se: I
3l R

 b“ckground atﬁﬁﬁﬁ@

(

<

tlonzthroug“‘my‘people. é‘ibﬁﬁ

m;‘,,

HW 53080° DocId:322
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7 .gpﬁiéﬁségﬁaégfy.v I knew‘that she~was an Amerrcan{'vﬁl
\ B
" .1.y,du k'ndw,g about lthlS.. ’
Di»ez' Lanz. And I almost got »myself K l'led one day ' '

i et SF R LN S AR e N P S R
HW 53080, Docfd:322525%8 “Page. 49. . - -0 Lo e 0T e




i communast, and he pulled 1s gun on me anﬂ,

fook hls' 45 away from h1m and marched,hlm to the f;f

‘r'Force offlce of Pedro. And natu ally I ran hlm‘“'

im :who ‘was: 1n hlgh pos”tionsr so Fldel had to go

ape,dﬁandsémpeth‘thiﬁQSjoye;; But heaknew who was v‘f;”

Trlplett. Okay*a

On how many occaSLOns were you aware of 5 Wéllrf’

‘The. 'grgqi‘tlnéé{sﬁ._ _We“lfll y I }v;q'jg_stﬁl_d say i

buwdlsﬁy;gbe_mestfseriouéfplqtsn-f I - talklng about

hegtealf%éfidusgQﬁééfthat'I was. 1nvolved”1nv%4;wast@-'

about;three.

f

. ] ”'. R NP ST o ) .".‘* ~x e :" ) -
Triplett. ,Nowgyoufmengﬁpne@ Geraldine = -
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fcommanders ‘'who wanted to klll Fldel and who wereie

1

|

l

Y

!

l

i '.
b

;

i

|

i

!

(éheBWas.strictly inteiliqence. Strlctly lntelllgence.

- I've asked Marlta Lorenz to be 1nvolved w1th o
me if and when the time came.

I was told, wellfokey, unless we get the word

from Washington, dOn'trdovenything. But at the samef"
”?tame T had meetlngs w1th military commanders who

“-wanted to kill him.

Mr. Triplett. Thesé were Cuban-military — =
~Cbmmehders,tor Americen?

The'Witness, No. They were Cuban mllltary

j*try@ng to, you know,-devxse a way. And I offered

tj-Vlike, hey, I've: got command of the mllltary pollce,t

'"‘vwhich I was personally tralnlng these people.f»Seefd.
.~at the same time being - Dlrector of Security, same
fi?tlme spylng over: here, seme txme belng lnvolved<1nen
iellﬁthese.damn conSplrac{es, you know, 18 I had a i}

?g{hell of a time being lnvolved in all of these thlngs;'

And so I suggested, you know, llke hey, Fldel

;vggbmés to the Air Porce Base. If he goes someplace
win théjcouhtry he'flies in with a hellcopter. fHef

**comes over, he sees me, he hugs me, you know, and"

”Alr Force Headquarters. ﬁHey, supply me w1th plastlc

Eéexp}os}ves. I'11 kill Qimxr;ght there,fyou;know,'on,f'
‘ ) vhr,v : .- . * * . ) 8 : s B

s
i

3

v
R
SIS AN
A)

RTINS COMPANY: INC. -
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'Eond»flOOrr

r;*Trlﬁlqtt.

'”}jitdnsfto?
'The Wltness.
wMﬁ{ Trlplett.

"“Thewwitness:

tias Y°“Edi§¢ﬁé§éd

ftﬁJﬁarfﬁa

f?ﬁﬁé;w;tﬁéss.‘

Well,

cause. I had to- g‘eft, R

Or lf you want me’ to stop“hlm

‘Triplett. An

that s when

ybuzkngw,




rommanﬂer Hubamartisi&p,onetlc), Commande

_"6mmandgrsy héaiVarioﬁ§vhéé£i‘gsjalI7ovéf1“ :

jsecretly.‘ And I“would;say that by'the time.Ju

”e§§}e§ that‘Rau*

N 53080 DnnIﬂ 32252528  Page 53
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fTRlcardo Laurla, to go to;Was

ofﬂnames'of all the Communlst agents‘dlrectly to the

BI. Bypass that damn Embassy.

'M Triplett. If you could glve *féason, what

vawould beJihe reason for the fallure of any attempts:7:aj‘

’F1de17Castro s 11fe at?that t1me9

Thefwltness. {Well, I would say that the

d1v1dual persons th t'were belngfused 1n order to

’ahead and k1

vWéQoﬁéékéaﬁthe~rOofs?oﬁt,.and‘I could

' Who, if anybody, was in .charge? . -

S CoMpaNT INC. -

was ln thelbest p051tlon 1n_sj‘
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‘honest w1th you, my loyalltles at that tiﬁéréeré“
divided and I'm sorry. they were lelded because I-
‘Qwould have spit at the Amerlcan Embassy, belleve
*’ﬁé.' If I knew then what I know today I~ would have’

*-Splt at the American Embassy and I would have sald

'there,_see. And I would have llstened to my frlends

’_~and I would have killed Fldel.

‘was. more toward the Amerlcans than my own frlends,
»whlch I should have went along with my friends. '1
-pnwouldbhaVe killed that dirty bastdrd;

¢ fanybody?

fﬂ;Leave him alone until we get word from Washlngton,

'Itand that's it.

48
”Eheywiﬁness. 'Right. Absolutely I did dotf
ﬁsve the green light.

See; ny loyalities.were divided.f}Tojberery ﬂ;

the hell w1th the Amerlcan Embassy and everybody

But because'I wasvaﬁ.American, my"deCisioh

Mr. Triplett. Okay.

But who speciflcally told you not. to, xf[b

The Witness. Nlchols said don' t do anything.,j

S0 trying to be a good*Americah, forget 1t.
ié Mr. Triplett. When did you- finally leave ;hy~f
éhba?

The Witness. June the 30th of. 1959, because ofi

. ALDE RECMN REPORTING/ COMPANY, INC.



“Mp: Triplett. . And’ as & result of;that':

z'Lanz,'w1th” vﬂn

I SR S e T T A'”hRQON‘y_- RTING COMPANY, CER R T
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.ofﬁggiﬁté”ﬁhe:EﬁHQSéy."Here s a guy t"at respectedf~5J

San. turn;lt over to Mr. Fon21 whowthe.Sta'

W 53080 -DocId:3225:
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;gs‘;nva$§pp,

‘Bage 58 | .

. ’Mr :

 ;W1tness.

ETrlplett.4

" T.h"ie‘Y 'frefﬁ ti;he-‘: -s?a‘me pfie?c;sp

Trlplett.

No

"Ybltch.

vyésy

Were you contacted»by~any

slr.

'fN,b -

EXcuse me.;

Yo

And oh,

'

After I left Cuba’IP:fﬁ;{

Yesu




52
1 : “uﬁﬁellzjlet me te11;y5u what‘happened'théfe}ﬂaI;

2 had to arrange the escape 6f Pedro Diez Lanz because

A
B ?

,; ' of the Embassy because they refused him aslyum, whlch
; I resented bitterly.. Marcus ‘Diez Lanz also.i All rlght.
'hdi; ) Meantlme, at that tlme we thought CIA was st111
{725;}é11 right, but we' had-ourgsusp1c1ons withlnrthef;de
f{z:QFEmbassy. |
"ﬂé;ﬁfi Marcus Dlez Lanz was helped by CIA later to get\
dgf{*out. This was, I wou1d~say, a month later.f But when
;3bilv1 came ouef on June the 30th, I took tﬁoia;tc;aftgtgom}
leuchuba»oyer’here. One wasia'C¥46ﬁ, thét;waSQinﬁnpjnaﬁei:
'1iﬁz and aiBQZS bomber that waS‘in my name. Okay’ |

,N0w;vso I had to arrange to get. those alrplanes'

""fﬁOVGr heresbefore'I defected. I had'meetrngsiover.there,

'REPORTERS BUTINING, VASUINGTON, ©.C, 2002u° (202) §54-2345

& JsﬂéﬁﬁiﬁhVﬁéﬁro and so. forth and I wanted tb.cause”an7' '
. _””éf .upfising there. I said look, I have command of

‘3f15600’troops here at the Air Force Base. Let s get

R

hold of Pre51dent Arukia (phonetic). I ll put 500
»nenaaround-the Capital, the Pre51dent1a1 Palace,’lf'

‘President Arukia will denounce”Castro,.YQu;know;jand’

“li “the Communists.

| President ‘Arukia said no. That Castro was -
| . s ) e V C . . - o i

i misguided and said no. Well, he was saving. his own o
| R _ _ vingohis oWR oo
- ‘ S

1}

|

-assfis what he was doing.

But also I wanted:to;go;ahead‘andxdestro&-much!_u

m—a\rw NG |




1ntheair, get all 'our' troops that

a

use 'we did.have s:'gmgﬂ'.:f:ma,np ‘oWe’:_r-' a 'But. fthe

HW.:53080° DdcTd:323595:



‘Witness. Oh, God, I don't kno

tay’ hefe; don't’ |

out, smuggled
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themkanonﬁdi

i”CIAlagehtit

Trlplett.

ver here,

the Batlsta Government. -So the flrst group of

7éhéfthftﬁégehty 1f you d 11ke to

Allyrlght.

1f they were agents,mwould change

So no. We kept to ourselvesb

The reason for that ls, remembeiff"'

o}utioharies, all: rlght? We help‘d overthrow




SRR to ourselves.

"5ﬁj ;v”,;i »ét ‘ But'as tlme went by ‘we dld start to essoc1ete
. fﬁi3 ourselves w1th certaln, at 1east not myself’ but
Pedro and Marcus, w1th certaln people who were, youe
:25. kbow,'of the'Bhtista-faction. And then myself 1aterd

.;zkij; Mr. Triplett. Did*you receive'aﬁ&“ﬁonevforf‘

2007 (202 ssuans

”,?fm”any pay from the CIA prlor to the Bay of: PlgS’

_fgll - The Witness. I received - well, not myseif j
ﬁWOj“ﬁperSOnally. But before the Bay of Pigs: 1sve51on,lwe
‘dii- ﬁhdfa special flying_group. |
Sl Mr. Triplett. Wheh,you-say we;=wﬁo?

T

A The Witness. /Pedro~Diez Lanz, Marcus ﬁlez Lanz

«'uéanmyself, using ‘my B~ 25 Now this 1s the samerd

e ‘Mr. Triplett. (InterpOSLng) how about the C 469

REPORTERS. BUTLDTHG, - MASHTHGTON,, D €,

SO The Witness.. Well, ‘that was not" used 'Wefﬁf

W

1771 sold that eventually. That was not usedﬁinl;he”Bayf-
2184l .Gf pigs.
Mr. Triplett. This was your B-25?

The Witness. Well let's say the B-25 was in

| my name. Registered with the FAA~in'my.naﬁé;fvf“

Mr. Triplett. Well, whbse'waS“it;if“itrWaSﬁ?tﬁ

|

| I
»_i.yours?

i

The Witness. Well, it was money that was paid

25 | . . g e
N > | for by the revolution, you see, and naturally being.
i
S

o A S . LsERSON REFORTING COMBANY. INC. . . NN
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s oLt

ttvgf;tﬁéi’i‘éfvb”liﬁtibnk4aihd”beingii:’ﬁf‘atirﬁ‘"ej.'_

an Ame rl can Cl tl zen o

'Mr. Triplettj'wWH§?¢;3é~w55 Eﬁetéﬁf'

1Mr.5Tﬁip1et£4ﬁ°fﬁéf§ﬁree of*ydf

Lanzeé, Pedro and --

(Intfrp051ng) And;}

TheuWiﬁhessw

sbefore the Bayﬁ

:JWeIi the mone

”lvsfof the B 25 I thlnk we had an




"fIhé Witﬂess;

! 911..1'1, Cll .

}gs“dim?quwleSg

» Mr.

.

‘Tripie¢t1

HW ‘53080  DocId:32252528 Page 65. - . 1 -

r. ‘4 Tri 'p,':l‘e tt.

?béfdfgbfhe*invasith

I had no contact w1th

And dld you knowmat’that tlme 1t

Cétiayﬁiy; Shréuﬁ-

“Bgrﬁa!deagkex'~-

And what led you to'believe that?.




HW 53080

vDunId;SiZﬁiﬁQhﬂ

"y udon' t say things; "

(202) -550=7305"

JN R L

Agaln,

N,LDIC. 20024,

hfhe Clty of Havana,

usands of leaflets ovef?

Trlplett. Dropplng

N

The Wltn_SS.

Leaflets,

And as a matter of fact,

‘Page 66 -

,Bepahseﬁy

‘you know.

f"ﬁ fk\ﬁ ¢W? i

I'm not sure.

thls B 25 was the same B 25fthat Pedro

and dropped sevefal hundred

leaflets’

yeah

charges were brought

But -

fsemetimes.ﬁ““

jf
R
;l.l




60

! 1n court. A fact that. they ‘could not prove because

[

there was ‘2, 000 Americans there at that t1me and ::'

3 they watched us throw these leaflets out.,

4

Mr.’Trlplett. Dld you have occaslon to purchase
‘133 . any other B-25'sg other than this one?-

"5ff-if . The Wltness. . No. That s the only B~ 25, and

2 fjthe B~ 26 that was ever. purchased And . that was 1n

‘7¥; my name, reglstered w1th the ‘'FAA, or at that t1me

L i m,“,t

Iithlnk it was thevCAA, or whatever.

Mr. Trlplett.“ Didlyou have any'contact;i

=

'ff : have you had any contact with Rafeal Hanscomb’

WASHTNGTON, D.C, 2002w (202) §5M-23u5

f}:ﬂ N ,The‘Witness. I don't know the_man,

,ﬁ?WFVMFy . Mr. Triplett. How about Ray Sanstroﬁéﬁ‘

R

CBUTLDING,

The Witness. Yes.
S5y Mr. Triplett. Okay.
‘When was*Yourécontact and.whatiwasfthé}*

with Ray~SanStr6m?

The'Witness. Well, Ray Sanstrom“islan?ﬁttorney

'v*up in Fort Lauderdale. Ray Sanstrcn-iéﬁalsgfagpilot,a

*¥{Ray Sanstrom, I believe, worked for CiAi
‘Mr. Triplett. What was thejnataré““'

| contact?

éhe‘WitﬁeSS- He was a lawyer. He st

yrlawyer.

LvﬂMr. Tripgett. Was-he your lawyer?';biaqugkgo

HW 53080 Docld:32252528 Page 67




71The»w3tness.
I'vefspoken toaPaul several tlmes

Triplett.u

Dm:!Id 32252523 Paqe EB.'

(phonetlc)

Carlos Blanco’

you would forget.k Bﬁijﬁhe_oamé57"

Ifdpprffrecali.

None whatsoever. But I know

Anythlng othervthan socxal.j”;faﬁe




W 53080°

' '_-{zT»hfe'-i ’ Wii tfi"es S.

VvM Trlplett.
:‘ﬁmhe‘W1tﬁe§SQ”

Mr;fr;;g;§££;

‘DocTd: 32252528 | Page 69

Cuba.~TN6£higg'sq¢£i1

“Yourﬁﬁr&ﬁﬁéabéétivitiég}@!

"No

How about Manola:Rebozo?

{phonetic)|




asfpﬁifgion withﬁmr;;Barker?~

';f,ﬁé'WiinégéiA Strlctly w1th Pedro and Marcus.f*

'Qﬁr;

Trlplett.

‘HéW%beutlEgggﬁé”Ma;tinéz? “‘ '

'TﬁIgbeiieQéW;égQ"llfﬁﬁéi6Wﬁéﬁf? J

who was. 1n the mountalns w1t_"me and w1th Fldel.

Nunez,

_Mr; Tgipigﬁt? And what was the“nature of your JV

P - e "'TE‘."; : ,.;\'7,,';_ N o - i
¥ 53080 Docld:32352598 , Page 70 e



:531‘ " association with him?
2 J The'Witness; At'thﬁt.time there was no.
?F? mgééédﬁiation at all.-

”foﬁiﬁpitgd;States?

7| United .States.  Because of the Bay of Pigs many of
ﬂffjguéfgot'tggether.v Many beoplé'we'didﬁﬁk,kﬁéw;°Y6ﬁ_7

=9 1 know.

- The Witness. No. Because of the planning .

(LDTNG:, WASHINGTON;: DCi, 2002w (202) SSw=2aus. .- - -

vl}befqre the_invasfdn{ We came in dOnta¢§gwiﬁh:many
14’ people we didn't know and{Sbme'pebple{wégéiaikﬁqwf:f'

"

" from Cuba. Like, you know, Nino Diez I knew from

REFORTERS'
G

.1 Cuba. And Nino was involved in the Bay of Pigs..

W,

» 5

And Artime. I didn't know Artime ih~Cubéj Bﬁ£?i?.:.5

.‘Pébple'I was=with”didn’t-like Attime;

ﬁ]you first meet Bernard Barker?
The Witness. I met him when-he“lEQédiin*ﬁhé:»
Northwest section. I met him, I beligygygéjinéﬁ‘”

with Marcus or Pedro Diez Lanz. We went'OVef'tQ

3
(V]

his house.

4

R

SR T AR IR - ALBERSOM RESORTING COMPANY, INC.
H¥ 53080 Decld:32252528 A Page 71 - R R :

of ﬁhg@planhingtfor thé*invésiongorithé?@ﬁte:ﬁdﬁﬁ?}:f

méﬁikrtime'hefe;'YQu know. As a matfef*éffféqtlﬁhéﬁ

64

U _ Mr. Triplett. How about after q;rivinéTi§7thé{5

The Witness. Oh, yeah, when we arrived in the -

Mr. Triplett. Are you talking ahbﬁ%ﬁbﬁbépﬁ@@f{"

Mr. Triplett. By the way, When,and;whgfe:dialx




(202) 'ssn-23u8

r61.

‘rriplett.
- THe ‘Witness.

Triplett.

'~;¢ﬁéxwitnéésv

didvyoﬁ,ever~méé,

‘You're talking about Sangenis?

st You!s

was this?

ike I say ---1ét's see,

Before the 1nvas;on9:-gf7t-_

Ohl yeah Elther:'sonor"Gl

All rlght.

a s

ré’#aik;ggﬂ
.. Yes?.

_Yeah.

I knew'hlm, yeah“

And whatiwas theQnature

or 622 ' '61 I, think it was: ‘.|

f
i
|
P
o
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Sangen*s 1s;one name.n Sofwhat he dld

‘Mi, Trlplett.;

The Wltness.

Mr{?Tgipiett.. Now:Jpst for the

‘A‘. .
0

,

hI;éﬁﬂngxiﬁ}A Okiy, I had.noth ng to do w1th

tlcal end‘of 1t, even”ﬁw

Aociates, Phﬂlllpeleego;_lfff
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S¥“p110ts and myself,

o

.of Cuba,

‘fcéftéin’pebp&é;V If;thefeys

naturally 1t s loglcal, 1n;order

ience operatlon you would

aturally,

ktOWardethiS,Spegl;

un T

That both CIA and members

al -air;

‘association with

the people to follow the beach head>w0u1d

:ﬁgke;ceﬁtaét; And 1;*5'unde:sthﬁ&ébieﬁfﬁeffyeﬁfhévejpf"

L ‘.l' e




‘f;;'ﬁf:' 1 spreadlng out and you'd- have to go ahead ‘and klll
people, both polltlcal or mllltary. That 'S part of

fgghtlng a war, you know.

: M;. Trlplett. Weli;‘you mehtioﬁedeéﬁgopioﬂ

DeVarona (phonetlc) Toh§“V5rona.

. The:WitneSS.:. Yeah Tony.

~ Mr. Triplett. When d1d you flrst meet h1m,€:7.

?fbe7Witnees: I mq% Tony here‘ln‘exyl

Y. 20024 (202) §51:2345.

igihéVBay'Of Pigs. Because we allpgot'foéeﬁﬁerftryiQQn

Mr. Triplett. When you say get togé

};yoﬁ‘haVeibrief meetiﬁgS'wiph Tony and'thé{

hfthe people?

The Wltness. ‘Myself? No. IJWent’Wi,“ v;fiéhshp

REFORTERS BUTLDING, WASH]

‘other people. For 1nstance I went with Pedro‘ ,géﬁs;e

-

=
e

4]

jWe even went to New York with Marcus Sterll_

vaphefe.n We spoke with ex Pre51dents, you k

¥
S
O

“Mr. Triplett. You did have oné,or;mofefﬁeéthgsa*

~ 300 7TH STREY

 ;With'Tony Varona at the time?

Not too many. I'll be very honest .

The Witness:

gith you. Not too many.

Mr. Triplett' Three' four, halfaﬁdoze

T | SN
4. . .The Witness. Yeah, maybe a couple oftmeetlngs.
| :

Because agaln I m not politics and my frlends?would be.

AL”‘Q:CF’°=¢OF”NG <o

HW 53080 DocId:32252528 Paye 75




'iqhgfﬂitngss¢, Well,

e

AThe Wltness.i'YeS-ﬁg;“

L ntelllgence, to ask for'hefpw you know,‘to

ate where Mr. Roark andﬁhﬁ

MW 53080 DocId:32252528 -Page 76 . G0




gékgrogﬁd; Alex was a friend of mln'

3
. ‘-V'

ommunlst.~ Alex dld,have an;a;soc1at10n

\HW 33080 ‘DocId:32252528  Page 77




Hﬁ”ﬁBﬂﬁﬂq‘Dhﬁld:ﬁzﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁj

(202055022345

20020,

 Mr.

J@fheHWitnessi

1Mrk Trlplett.

3The Wltnessl

or whatever?

. The Witness

“Page 78

‘ toNav al Intel 1 i g e n C'éi . 'f : f' -

*‘The W;tness.

Triplett.

.. No.

r. Tripiett.

“Can .you repea

Yéé;*

You say he was on a

g

CNo. . L ianw

‘Haye ‘you been involved with ' -

b

'fOpftbgppoﬁﬁdefinfbgmiﬁidﬁ?ﬁ :




Tl of that?

2 Mr. Triplett. Okay.

3 Have you been invoIVed in any organizationsi
. that have raised prlvate money for the purpose of
5

flghtlng Fidel Castro or prOV1d1ng propaganda agalnstg’

’6,gﬁhrm7

20024(202) §54=23u5

f%j The Witness. Yes.
-8 Pedro Diez Lanz, Marcus Diez hanz and myself

S '5? Agaln; they made ‘the connectlons with varlous peoplex
0 ) ‘

for funds ‘in .order to, you ‘know, operate against

I3
!
A Castro.

FILDTNG, WASHINGTON: 0. C..

’Qfl'h Mr. Triplett. Okay.
nl ;{v When you say w1th varlous people,,could you be

more ‘Specific? How did they raise the funds and from

3 : * W,bom.?

‘The Witness. Personal~cdntact* I w111 go ahead'~

fivand tell you one of the groups, because most of the

v people I don't know .who they got the funds from

because it was not my position:to do that.= Fromgsgu'

Bacard1 Rum Company,,whlch the -Vice~ Consul the

Statlon Chief ln Santlago works for the Rum Company

after his retlrement.

i ﬂ . ! i’ .
f; Mr. Triplett. And as a result, of ralslng thls
3% money, did you personally make any trlps 1nto and
23 '

e - PEURt N -
R S R

out of Cuba’

. L ALCERSON RIPORTING COMPAMNY, ING.. 7 . . -
HW 53080 - DocId:32252528 _Page 79 SR 4 ST
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DucId

,»%Whhgknéﬁgmgj:man§ df ﬁhéﬁﬁknéw;mey

37252526 Bage 80

t meWtha WholerOOm rrh

One of thé

-.") LT

..

etie) . |
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{“ut,leaflets, whlch I

would lease th plane, the“pilots 1nvolved and so

at nlghtwtime, T had tofgofahead and doﬂthem:myself‘ff&

Fn'the operation mysslf personaliy.
!élve your fllght traln1n99 S L

- : Th‘é 'A'Wi—tlie,s_»é';' ' In No rfo lk Vl rglnl a .'- ThEL
:&¥£; Trlplett.‘ Through the mllltar'

The Wltness.:“No,‘sirq prlvately.efw{"‘

) SOaforth thrﬁugh@CAPW

e




WY -53080°

DocIi:f:

598 “Page .82 .

The Wltness. I

.A i

tmhefwltness.

Triplett.

‘Mry Triplett.

geifty‘boat?

~°+¢heswifﬁégss*

'Government.

:Mr. Trlplett.

| Weré these

© ‘fne Withess. Bo

‘Wetre' theimajority'.a
e el A..!".,_'.u:,.;_‘.?

VSdmeiwi

n#,

guess 1nfthe ‘4d{sgéf Eheu

oat and aircraft. .

When~ youlsay w1th“the knowledge,




76 !

1 Government°
2 Thé Witness. I would say that I myself personally’
3 did not. ‘receive the money dlrectly from the Government. -

~

It was done through other people,'whlch other people

e

5 Tgotwmevto do it. For 1nstance, Dr.- Loule Conte
| 6|l Aguerro. He directly said, "Frank, what s the o

757w9“§pera§ion cost? ' Here's the money. ‘ And I got lt.

o
&
1
o~
PR
wy
o~
™~
-7
&N
N
e
LRSS
= -
~

3S_faw © Mr. Triplett. And what was the average cost

'Qkﬁf%éaﬁépreﬁatidn?,

fﬁé WktneSS- About $5;obo. $S'b0bpe¢i°é;i;.
;M;.'Triplett..“An& that -- did that lnclude
*&money or reimbursement for you and the other people1
.i'f¥ﬂYq1ved“to support your families?

“ iThe Witness. No. That Washnone§'for tﬁéﬁt*

}f;ggﬁﬁarticnlar operation. ‘ﬁ_ﬁ' ) 1

Mr. Triplett. Well like you say, flylng 1n

and out of Cuba, one flight, dropping 1eaflets, would
"8 have cost $5,0007?

i ‘The Witness. Right. Sure. You've;gatyanl‘

‘f-aircraft. You've got to pay the pilots-. Y6g7hadfr

i."to give the pilots like $1,500 each to‘douthiéfmiéeion.

ihThis was a mission that was a naturallyﬁdangeroueW

. i
23 i ’-'i\"' .' i
© %7 1. mission. i
N Yes, as a matter of fact Alex went on several . ;

: on sed - |

£ } of these missions with me, taking pictures of the |
o ALDEEsOﬂ;Rgpggﬂgs,CCMPA&mnNQ, ' 5

HY 53uan DunIﬂ 32252523 Page 83,
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E
s

“Bill Johnson was“one. o1

© Blex, naturally.:|
I I think of‘ar
ive it to"Mr. Fonszi.

Mr. Triplett. We_ will recess for

Tﬁéfééﬁﬁ#?#eef.at}i2£USfp

RS




"The nams ‘of your sedend wife?
Li?ﬁéJWit§§§5§ vJuanf£a f§g;e11ﬁ fL 1 B
ma {den rame, ;
f “Mr. Trlplett., Ané;;;T f

,The Wltness. Maidén name was. Thompson

“‘Santiago, hisiname was .

e
e

. Triplete. Pateersom, the last namer

s

The Wltness."P3££3f§dhgifThéﬁCﬁ§§

nd“Vlcé-Consul of Santlago.

[ﬂr. Trlplett Patterséﬂ.'

The Wltness. The%Chlefhof Statlon 1n'Havana,

.mgéth:;”Bngér?;

HW 53080, DocId:32252528. Page 85
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20024 7(202) "§54-23u5

REPORTERS BUTIDTNG, VASHTHGTON, 1€,
Ry

.

Lo

1

. 300- 7T STREET, S
) ]

~you to dinner.

528 Page 86

79|

The Witness. At hls home in the Northwest
sectlon and I believe when I met hlm I was: w1th Pedro.
Mr, Trlplett. Okay. Who 1ntrodncediypn?j

‘The Witness. Pedro. | | |

Mr. Triplett. So Pedro Diez tanz”ﬁhewﬂhim'p;iéi

Il -to that time?

The Witness. Right.

Mr. Triplett. And how many meetinés did”yOu

'tnavefWith:Mt,ﬁﬁarker?

Tk

The Witne¥ss. Oh,‘nﬂmemphs;‘

- Mr. Triplett. All at his home?

The Witness. No. I had meetiigs at restaurants;

‘at his home.

- Mr. Triplett. At how many of theﬁéaméeiinQS'did.

fquey-actually change hands at the meeting?y

wThe Witness. Never with me perSOnally;”vAsbgiwf

a matter of fact I recelved glfts from:. h1m, from hish
~boss. Either going out to the Ranch House whlch was

‘mon; close to 36th-Street‘nea: LeJuenefRoaa;»'

"ﬂused'tQ"be a Ranch House thére(' He took me there.,u;

;He took me to dinner and ‘'said the boss told me to take-

Another time for a Christmas hoiigayﬁhéfgaﬁeﬁgff
‘me a bottle of booze.

Mr. Triplett. Okay. You received gifts’ from his




to,the polltlcal sector of CIA: Andgs,

HH 53030 Dqud:B, ﬁ2528’ Page B?

axTrLRAetto‘

ﬁdo w1th the polltlcal sector., And that had to

T qu .

Butithroﬁgh

Not ‘personally.

Sl ST e

personally, was Eduardo;‘

NI e
'¢hegsecqnd“,J

v

You had never pe:sonally met

Trlplett.*

I mean has actual‘f,ll'name?ﬂ~

The wltness.\ No, I ;-_q’id.‘t‘n"a't‘f kn'pj_w hJ.s ‘j'f tual ful




ME.

.ﬁM

ML

;;The wltnefsu-

aThe Wltness.

Trlplett.

Trlplett

'{You have’met E.

"dAthat Eduardo was in fact E.
jwithéééfJ

Trlpletta

Triplétt.

When d1d you flrst meet h1m°

?Oh

,Right.

Do ycu know now’ R

certalnly.

Y

Andfwho 1s that’w;mézQa’

Eduardo was E Howard Hunt.mjt

And you say you ve never met

‘L

(1iterposing). Pardon me .

Howard Hunt?

S0 you have met Eduardowﬂ'ag¢f“v

Oh certa;nly., Ygs:;ﬂ}**~

Okay.

NYUING

Let's "




82

The-Witness. I'm: not sure of the exact month,--

[

 but I belleve it was 1972 ) Beﬁore, you know, T

- got 1nvolved with the. Plumbers Unit. The speciélr

TS

‘ﬁn‘ﬁ} - 1nte111gence unit formed by ‘the President of the

n

Unlted States»
S e Mr. Triplett. You never met hlm before 1972?

The Witness. To the best of my knowledge I

20020 (202) §51-23u5"

?had never met this man.before 1972 ) The name I knew,

7-”f5§ﬂuardo. I did.not know E, Howard Hunt.wasiEduardo;‘

i

.,aNever personally met’ this; man to the best of my

Cm ]
=3
-
<.

@

ﬁgknouledge. Never at all. I don't ever;recall;meeting

Ay w0

7$Eywﬁoward Hunt, nor did I knowithat'Ed&drdo”Wast,ﬁ

oward Hunt before 1972. Never Knew the»eonneetion@-

yétween” them.

j:~fq53 . "Mr. Triplett. All rlght.

.. KEPORTERS BUTLDTNG,

What was your role w1th respect to the

‘ »H

5
5

;;fInternatlonal’Antl—Communlst Br;gade?

The Witness: Well, going»back,kunderstenﬁyfw

‘my role was at one time this was a group fﬁétﬂ:fformeaf

.
L

-

&
oo
EOI8
e

. c"“

=3
come

# which were one of many many groups that"&és‘forﬁedr

i'in the Miami area. I'm talking about cﬁﬁaﬁ,grbﬁﬁgi-

‘who were anti-Castro groups.
And Jerry Patrick Hemingf(phonetic)“hedVeygronp,

iofAAmericans from thé@United'States or froﬁftenadae

C e o
tn

‘in fhe‘area, that these boys vere associated5Wiﬁh:‘

Co SRR ) i o ALDERSON q—aoa'" G TOCMPANY. INC.
HW 53080 DocId:32252578.. Page B9 _




;ﬁéng Belleveime.

A

47“‘

msayfwe.

ntl Batlsta,

HW 53080 Docld:32252528

The Witness.

orfless sh fted away.

E1 Tigere’

T talk about people:yf’
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Trlplett.

Wltness.

'iffﬁéﬁwifﬁééé;

- But agaln my

Jim”Bucénhan?

"Well, dld you formwlt

e myffrlendsjandi,ji,V‘“"fi
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I?."i‘i,é .v.ef -««r"é'é 11y,

*w

had met thls man,

iné

DEEES

‘@know

as: a pllot.

.M Trlplett.

iﬁMi; Trlplett.g

'1nvolved9

:aTﬁefWijgees,”

and truthfully never

nor'dld I know.

Howard o5 o Lorenzo Howard°

“NO.

.

B

NG, COMPANY! INC.

(Interposihg) How about Lawrence

Did you know hlm?

I

PRATE

‘Would that be:Howard Davis? . -

Was




',.'7 86

! . Theﬁwitness; Howard Davis.
2 Mr. Triplett. ThatEeVe:ybody"calledeoﬁard?””

The Witness. That's it. 'Weil,~theyfcailedd‘w

TS

him, yeah ~--

Mr. Triplett. (Imterﬁoéing) Howamdﬁbamiéé:,e,
s i . The Witness. Hdward-Davie; rlght.y
ST Mr. Triplett. What was his relatlonshlp w1hh

‘the group?;

20024 (202) §54-2345

D.C..

The Witness..’Well,.he'wae one of“the%peopie;

“that I met through Jerry?ﬁafrick. Thefe}waéiajdfwf’

SHINGTON

lparachute group, you know, that he was trylng to form;'

«©
o

'"u;' A" parachute school or group. And they had been

13 assoc1ated or 1nvolved w1th varlous other Cuban‘hlv

.14

{organlzatlons to try to get tled up w1th, and 1t all

:5b011edfdown to one thlng. The money. Who had the‘f'

REPORTERS' BUTLDING .bA

r3money to do operations, who didn't have the money."

S. tji

Mr. Triplett. Was Howard Davis connected w1th
“the CIA?

The Witness. At thatitime; I dbn’f,hélieﬁe*so.

300, 7T, STREET,

fTﬁAS~azmatter of fact I don't know, at ﬁhaf}pafticﬁlarh

S time.

Mr. Triplett. How about”Wi1liamf§ejmoge?i»bidﬁ

|“you know him? Or was he involved?

The Witness. I don't thlnk I know Seymore.»’t

Remember, ‘Jerry Patrick had a number of people,

ALEEwaON p. PORTINNG L.\.MFL\ NY. INC
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Trlplett.

apersonally,

The Wltness;

Trlplett._f

Th fW1tness.k_Rigﬁ£&n

Waslthat“a sub51d ary of your

QWeli'

»lw‘

llke I say,-

,,’__

Y

I was d01ng;a1r andﬁboat operatlons




L §5u-23u;

'jﬁf. Triplett.

Just a: paper organ;zatlon°:‘“7””

The Wltness. Just a paper organlzatlon'

1 don- £ dr:unk -':r.,f.m a testotaler."

‘The Witness. As-an organization at that ti

‘Mr. Triplett. Well, what'was the purpose of

the'purpose of

.. 'The Witness. As I said:béforg,

o

D

Hﬁvﬁﬁdau?‘nﬁéia;jﬂi




h s group. They were uncontrolable.uf“

e

The Wltness. It”'s very easy to’"

Trlplett. How longﬁwere you w1th the

WV 53080 °Docld:3
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'apd maéé:himself the éééfétary General 6f tﬁé ;4fw
‘é?gani#ation and so forfﬁ}
” Mr. Tfiplett. Okay.
For how long were you involvedgﬁiﬁﬁ;ité; Wééksfj:

. months, years?

’ﬁ i£rmay have been a year ggssibly,'thaﬁ;I w5ﬁ;édutp‘@
»Q goE§head and be involved with it. But?iﬁkeﬁxﬂégy[ T
I T just lost‘intereSt?iﬁgfhe whole thing bé&épééﬁb£~f S

{ @ lack of funding.

Mr. Triplett. 1Havé‘yQu ever'been'¢§ﬁ£ééfédfby' 

~any person for the purpose of killing'sdﬁéﬁééj in -

7l this Gountry?

The Witness. Yes, sir.
"Mr.'Tripléftéu'BY4thh?

‘The Witness. At that time, a CIA agent. -~

g Mr. Triplett. And who was thefageﬁt?”ff':

'%gbt nothing to hide. I'm sdrry,Ifeveh"saia“ihét;f 7ﬂ

Wknoﬁ.whether I called this party or.théﬁééféy“cé;iéax
me. Anyway we got togéther and in gé£§ih§:ﬁ§§ethéﬁ; 
. Iiwas'either asked at his home‘o;ét*a ?§§£aa?én£; S:
~wgéther I 'would be‘inﬁerégted in~§qihg éjﬁQﬁés£ié £i

‘assassination. And that surprised me.

il
1

A
2528 Page 97

The Witness. No. ~Not that“longsg?Théjﬁfigadér1Q

The Witness. Do,IKhéve to tellkycﬁ?f We;1J I've

The year, I don't recall thé'Year;'butbf}dbﬁ?Ef~ 
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I pursued 1t.

wou1d do 1t, a domestlc

assa551natlon.m_fj_y

,it;aﬂafga*u«:

sta;téd,?ﬁﬁ'i’

7dépendé; g@ff
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»;ThéAWitﬁéés;

killed?

Trlplett.

Mrs Trlplett

The Witheéss.

CMr)
Thé'ﬁ

 Well,

_Page 100

Triplett..

Witﬁeés.

Marlta Lorenz;

:
,H;_

I don t know.

after:I told hlm, you know,ﬁ

‘ﬁoh;iw1th Flael yes.

o

X

that I

MR -_ \“',;

Have you ever been contacted byjf»?

Well, that s’ kll;

I,m sorry@[ I 'm’ awfully sorry._;“

FRY

-

DO!_

.Héﬁheveghtqld,me.ff”




94
back I think what, about '60 or '61l. That'saboutlt
2 Mr; Triplett. Justvoﬁe.ocoasion, of}ﬁoiéfﬁﬁan‘;
one occasioné » 3

The Witness. One occasion.. That s poxson.fe"'

s
-

Mr. Triplett. And agaln, who: contacted you

'or,that purpose?

ﬂﬂ;7 il The Withess. For that partlcular purpose who

200247 (202) " §54-23u5.

*}contacted me to go ahead and set this: thlng up’ No

J?one~at all, Just theiCuban groups, you know, here

D

ﬁ%ﬁrseIVes, trying to go ahead and-do penetratlon work

“iﬁéide of Cuba. We were g01ng to try to k111 Fldel
fhato?ally. |

| Mr. Triplett. So it was a joint-deeiéipafof}}
‘which you weré a part? |

S The Witness. A joint decision. ; e el

“REFORTERS BUTEDTNG
tn

Mr. Triplett. Well, whose idea was it? -’

5.,

The Witness. Yeah, it was a joint*deciefon?to{
‘ﬁgo'ahehd and tryfto kill Castrohnaturally.ffWhiohf

I“continues untll this day. The only exceptlon 15

o
)

i
3

&=

“«
r
CE
VB.<
e
e
o ﬂ»

that I m not 1nvolved today and haven't been for the

“last number of years to do_anything'like thatfagainst.

|/ Castro.
: Mr. Triplett. How many timeé since”yohuéame baok9

'ffrom ‘Cuba have you been 1nvolved in plannlng or

23 |
attemptlng an assa551natlon on Castro7'

ALDERSON REPCRTINGCOMPaNY. INC. - - -~ o
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kg

rJinip,ett. So‘howvmany tlmes dld you attempt;:_

.

';M;, Triplett. And who elsg

(The Witness. - Myself and a:numbér of Cuban groups |

W 53080° DocId:32252528  Page 102 .



'ﬂthat we have had My goodness.

‘Witness. .

'gTriPiétt-

Cy .

o:aé@dogﬁoséh4,yes.

Trlplett. foaf§5M£e§§¢ di§eﬁ§§»ﬁﬁeﬁg}”“

No;

”and came here, no.:
WA

:@jTrlplett ‘Héw;ﬁbgﬁtﬁéifr

B

W 53080 ' DocLd:32252528 - Page 103
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97

t

FrankpGLBrien?

The Witness. O'Brien? I don't recallfFranka'

O'Brien. But more or less, over the pastuyears,'

the FBI has been in touch with me. But k4 don t

w1th dny FBI agents.
Mr. Triplett. You say you don'tﬂreoall} or}u”f

i+ never did?

' The Witness. I‘doh1t recall.
Mr. Triplett. So you may have?
The Witness. It's ‘possible. Agaln I w111 say

that ‘I've been involved 1n so many thlngs 1n the

"‘:pastfyears that I could not say, you:know,;yes:orr

no. You know, straight oﬁt.
Mr. Trlplett. Have you ever planned -arﬂséen;
contacted by other people for the purpose of

assa551nat1ng somebody out51de this country other

#
"‘u ..

than Fidel Castro?
;The-Wltness. Other than Fldel Castro’z No.a

Mr. Triplett. lee maybe a Central or South

‘I American President or Dictator,{or Raul;Castro?

The Witness. Well, the CaétrombrotherSﬁ'1nc1ud1ng'

e

and naturally there are always consplra01es going kS

! on w1th some of the Cuban ex11es that would 11ke to ,

ALpERSOMN RESORTING COMPANY. NG . . 7
- . E )' h .

recall me dlscuss1ng anythlng about kllllng Fldel  *”

.}~

Chang, ‘7 hawve. naturally went’tO"variousfebhntrlesr'“
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@in the past'

you know, klll

T2002% +(202) "§5H <2305

x

WASHINGEON

-yMr.‘TripIett;

DocId:32252528  Page. 105 .~

- my assoc1at10ns w1th varlous‘

What relationshlps dld you:have,

of wantlng to go ahead and try

them on certaln v1s1ts‘that they

Okayf@_rﬁ -_5- i,;*

&

¥§1§3Y¢'Withqgﬁuv

98]




the ca81nos, or the ca51 o owners°

"s that I had w1t Castro)iitﬂﬁaéfé‘théfgai

Castro;*””

?fﬁbhffbiﬁééﬁaigﬁﬁgp her,ﬁ So Fldelrwanted‘me to help

Jli-her because of

'Afhdfﬁ, &

instance, the Havana

,fabéesi rqp;gtte, black jack, ”

stamp; and.my job was to’'maké sure. that that was |
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llnvolved w1th the ca51nos?

The Wltn?ss.;

“t

ifS 9¢i’§'1:;—




ontact w1th them becauseias I

Ty

'?in.rbduced myself who T was;‘;

"t

+°

I used to have myunnlform on,

o mfyf" "d"entl""fi'éatibri':;

goito~thé,ca31nos 4_sthat wes one ofsthe rules that

1othes“and}then I wentfand 1dent1f1ed myself Becauéefﬂ"

s

HW 53080 “DocId:32259528 Page 108 .
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102
and who knew about how to do the roulette wheel, you
know, electronlcally and so forth So I was golng to
go ahead and do that, but unfortunately I didn t have
time to do that, to get the ‘proper people to work for
the Cuban Government 1n order that the tables would be,‘
‘you'know, operated in a legal manner.

P2 And naturally there came a day. where Frdel
‘ordered me to go ahead and close the ca51nos for ten .
‘»days, which he wanted to put them out of bu91ness,
lbjwhlch he did do for ten days.
Mr. Triplett. AndwYou perSOnallY’olosed%thet’
ik dasinos for ten days?
V The Witness. Well, I notifled the’ casino . ly
“t.dld not nhotify the casino- operators --'but I notlfled
5‘;thef;nspectors that the oa51nos werejgolng to‘be’*!
closed on a certain day. So naturally, Pasternlta
”Nﬁﬁeé, wﬁb‘was”tﬁe minister, sent out-the memorandum
form to the, ca51no operators that the ca31nos were
,?J%ﬁbing to'be closed And they got furlous about 1tt‘
I :When'the~order came about, that day A was
*olosed naturally 1nspectors with troops went to the :
rCasinos and made sure that the doors were*locked and.
nobody could enter the casino rooms to: do'gambllngrdz
Then the néxt thing that followed that actually;

Wéﬁ;b¥g demonstrations of the:fam;lieS'oﬁmtheloasino

ALDERSON aa;os \F ””MFQN’]NC S




- .
Y

-~ rot: oprato

| operators

R

Trlplett. Dld any of the;ca31no owners

I

had'noncontact‘w1th the ca81no, perators because

I e

réfTEiﬁiett. Soidld any of them ever complainfﬂﬁ

The Wltness. Well I,.atwone‘ﬁimé .

me tlng with Fidel a Staff meetlng,

me: that he was 901ng to. close the ca51nos.f He waSj””“-

HW . 53080 Docld:322,



‘aknow, that wa.

de1 is ggt g4

-:Tra_ficante-one_t;me. I was at the

V,YQu1§6r3Sister;

'Trlplett.”

Wi ;t'n'é"'s's .

Fldelfs younger 31ster

Okay.‘ 

Wel l ' Ito ;;d‘iﬁ* a “er

" Hé/ was there..




SHTNGT

fPERS. BUTLDTING . VA

7 Mr. ‘Tri.ble,tt; |
" ‘easino. inspector?

o

RV S

ﬂf’witﬁfaﬁ§qne;

all the dlfferent casinos..

r'throughout the ca51nos,

7»The.Wi£ne§s. Well I would say from;February

nt11 June when I. left That,was 1£

1959

.t the 30th of June,

qu. Trlplett

you ha.e ecca81on to make any deals w1¥h any of

‘jthe operators or owners of the ca81nos°

o

nThe«WltheSS. .Iﬁneve: madeiany'_eals7Mhatsdevé?lf

‘Ndné~WhatSOever-- Because when I came;;sf;

W 53080 Doild:3225:

3over here, you must understandjvmy act1v1t1es here dldf
R T R R CRTING CCMPANY. INC ) . 5
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‘not include doing anything with those people. I have

ﬁb~intéfé3t in-thoSe'people-

Mr. Triplett. Did,youvreeeiVe any favors‘Orvu‘”

|I. Presents from any?

The Witness. No. Never.

Mr. Triplett. Did anybody offer:youfanyafauors;

.-0r presents?

The Witness. No.

I would not be innthis situatioﬁﬁtoda§j<the_.*

‘way I am, if I did. Because I understand that people_”

‘who- deal with them have good connectlons and I am,

throughout this whole thing with Watergate, 1n a

very=very bad financial situation. All thls pub11c1ty
’ 51nce Watergate, with the JFK 31tuatlon, have left

Fme at a very very bad 51tuatlon f1nanc1a11y.,-“’

Otherwise, I have had tremendous pos1tions .

i offered me, but unfortunately because of the exposure
“ that I have recelved throughout all of thls,‘lt has
“Tdenled me)really to earn a decent 11v1ng...And;1wa'
thadngb connections; -believe me, then"I,Wou;afbefali

ﬁe'right.

‘Mr. Triplett. Have you eVer‘heard>o£ sqﬁéboqu

'called Stretch Rubin?

The Witness. Oh, yeah. Sure.

Mr. Triplett. Did you have occasion at. one time

AL"&'?-:OP‘ °E'. ’“’i. '\.S C 1PQN{ !N(‘




4'Oh;zyééf‘ In Santlago.

“'?f?iiéléti‘ How"did that happen°

'“Tﬁéfﬁitﬁéss;‘ Well, I was in myw:éep w1th some

N
Yy

':s holierl:g, you know,‘

5

‘you steal anythlng,

: O‘: ‘what?

ﬁ}So I told the Barbudés, I says“lo'k




HW 53080

was:;a. Hymle Lev1ne.

i’

Tripleﬁtf

ine ‘at that time?

 .The Witness. Yes.

.. Mr. Triplett.

“DoeTa;3295

et ST A DERSON R
2528 .Page: 115,:? N g "t’- RSN

JAA

going. 6" take him ‘with me.

'Stretch Rubln"

s Santiago;

©’Did he -introd

5 COMPANYL ING. &

trsht‘

Was there any purpose for: the. ..




~#€€féhfof“Mr-7ﬁéViﬁT

:éIWitness; ,xeh;g

Aout to ‘see .. me, Fldel came.in.w1th

efankémﬁiazo' you know. So they were'hlghly

‘ﬁgégsgqg The fact, ybu'khQWj Fldelwén 

o

ReBS1 officer. AndFidel defe -

e

:Witness,: Well: from that ti‘e

’7Eh1§,was.inﬁJanuary., Then remember‘I dldn t

‘”ve anythlng to-do with -é no, I dld_not have anythlng

you 1dent1fy y‘urself to them,z'f”

saw tnemjatgcasi‘osﬁ._so,I¢am;‘”

1t was. I sawuthem at one

one of the;b

WY 53080° ‘DocIq:32259578 Page 116 .



! managers who was operatingsthe place.

2 Mr. Triplett. Who‘ﬁas that?
-3 o The Witnees. I forget off—hand_who it was. -
A So they mentioned, this is Frank Fiorini. -He

@qlmis'Fidel's right-hand man. In charge of" this.lﬁIimean,
”355 thls is how this thing went around SOwI[gOtVto kndﬁ”
'7?»Wh0'was who, you know, and I made my report when I

8-k got back to my offlce with Pasternlta, because they

20024 (202) SSH=23u5 -

' daféfvreally didn't know who was who and sosforthaﬁvBeeause‘
ca. R o
‘gfﬁ9~ many of the documents that they had- concernlng, you
=§'!!‘ know the mlnlstry concernlng the casinos, many of them
= e :
:%Zdi ﬁwere missing. So we had to go ahead and flnd out
<3 B . '
;gﬁjzi»WHoyhas involved in the Hilton operation, who was
fiffd 1involved¢in the Nationale, who was 1nvolved in the ‘
e , : -
féijﬁf§0apri who was ‘involved in the thlng. ‘You’ know, wef-
?; ﬁ had to 'go in and try to make a list of these thlngs,,;
,d}j%"ﬁf of ‘the people 1nvolved in the operatlon of the gambllng
,“figiffi’casinos.
A fhéi.?{ Mr. Triplett.' Well, who were some of these
'5i3§i}@; people that you do recall that Stretch Rubln and Hymle
;éé%%é?ﬁtihev1ne 1ntroduced you to? | | ) -
'*iyégﬁ?:if The_Wxtne335 T thlnk one of them: was_Santos
| tfpz%frafflcante. Letlsfsee, at the NatxonaleII-thlnkv‘d
.24%he 1ntroduced me =-- who was the operator of the
;ZS%Nationale -- McLeaney (phonetlc) Iﬂth;nkawas the'one”'
—_ 53ﬁéu“"ﬁg€1d;322;§§i3;»éagé 11%.- >' . ALD?RSCNv§;§C9f3$§VH ‘PANY'SNC




@come here, or my 1nspectorsrcome here, be V

; w:Lth ,the,

‘roduced to, i:ffj I was int

VfTHQZWitneSS. ”He»in@rbaﬁcéa5mé‘gﬁia;ﬁumbe?‘pfgﬁ‘:

"_ﬂrﬁ Trlplett.‘ Con81dering thesefpeople you

Twere"lntroduced to, other than tel'
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18] Rothan?’

Pagé‘;’sl 19* .

e '\Wl,,t';n.e _s-*s_. .

”Théfwitnéiﬁkn

AWitness. 

,Riéh

. The. Witness.

cxatllon w1¢h Mr.

The same thlng.u fA

-

ALDERSON #EP¢

How di

n

_Rothman’

a Forywh§tL§e6pié? ’4;.af”?*

. There in ‘Havana.. .

-‘\




Mr. Tripiett.
The Wltness.

;ﬁr.‘Tripiett.
.The‘witnesg.A
Mr. Tripleﬁt.
shfiﬁQn?

The WifnéSsL_
er; Txiﬁlett.
-The WithéSs.
“Mr. Tripieét.

»ﬁe}ki§g>about.

'The Witness:
[ familiar.

about McKewon.

F: A

ﬁMr. Trlplett.

Witnese.

for h1m at that time,

How about Robert McKewon (phonetic)?

T don't know.

Triplett;

pid- you ever perform serv1oeszﬁ7

or 1ater°

Perform» serv1ces for Norman

I nevergﬁéxkedffor'theééfbeoﬁleéwvT‘

‘Have:'you ever met-Joseph '

I don't know Joseph Shllmon.Qy
Shilmon'>
You*mean»¢ommaﬁdaﬁf

No, that}S”noéﬁ#héﬁli'w””f“”:

I might'héyefread_it,infhookéjo?,éoﬁefhihgﬁ.

B

But I do not:recall peféohellygéﬁérif

‘Have you ever met Dominic:

Ye‘S.. . o

. When and whefé;digyypﬁﬁfireﬁffw

PR

At the Alr Force Base‘f

2 COMBANY. INC

PR P

The name-sounds -

i
i .
i
A,




—

”iﬁ,an'éﬁﬁerimentaI;airerafthand_landea at theVAif‘“{

=}do 'with thls blg alrcraft, YOu know. They’wanted
:ewridiculous“amount fdr ity I thlnk 1t was a four
B “enginejaircraft; And-that is how. I’ met Bartone

R o’

. Mr. Trlplett. And have you’ had any assoc1at1ons

V.w1th Bartone since then": ' - .,hﬁ‘

THe Witness. No. . I met Bartone ‘one’ othes

Fin7ekiie, th:ongh"the exilefmoﬁementp

;Mr.ﬁm:ipieﬁt,, When you ‘'say ‘in ex1le, you mean,
"%HEre in thewUnlted States’i’~‘ S j-é‘

The Wltness._*Here in: the Unlted State'

Mr. Triplett.  You may have metlhih?“7
‘The Witness. I think I d1d one time, with

Hymle Lev1ne. I'm not sure. I am pretty sure that

fls the only way . because otherw1se on my own I never
“had any connectlon w1th ‘him. - ;ffbtiwh”

er. Trlplett. So you were assooLat ng w1th L

E Hymle Lev;ne after your return to- the Unlted States’»;
o The Wltness. Oh, when I came. over here I ran;;i

”across Hymle Lev1ne one. tlme, yes.,'Hymieﬁpevine*aty?"

HH 5303!] I)m;Id 32252528 i Page 121 o




“5Leviﬁe'that toékfme to see_DominicJBarEdhét}

- s ’ - -
e 70 . fa
A o B
. . . " ) Lt .
" # '

mt .
sal
[

TN g
’\:tv.:

‘time
,,f« y

some offlce he had downtown or somethlng, and«I'went

one a ‘thig Domlnyc?Bartone was, I forget;q”
X : ".aeﬂ ‘ { i # i! *px' "

ww1th him at hls office.

jfT"' Mr. Triplett. ‘Let.me make sure I have:this

:gﬁgaighf.

’tq»see DomlnlcuBartone?

The Witness. I am almost sure“it”wééfﬁymié<

A
'

::6w;Hymie Levihé;-over the(past years, I have*beenf”

‘to my home.

Mgfstroke; ‘As a matter of fact I took Hymle»Lewlne

Hymle Lev1ne had dlnner 1n my '6@éﬁandﬂr

fI llked Hymle Lev1ne.f I llkgdvhlm.

He'wasféiﬁicefﬁxs

Y

'féliow. A ‘nice’old fellow.

Mr. Trlplett.

' Did you ever meet Sam- B&nton? .

,The Witness. I don't recall Sam”Béhtbﬁ;ﬁ

'Mr. Triplett. fo the way, dld Norman;Rothman

The Wltness. ﬁo.

- Mr. Triplqtt,.ﬁggverg'; ‘ ?ﬂf}+£%fv
AR

oy 53080 ﬁ',.ljﬂl;!i'_dﬁ‘l:'l‘ﬂés
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f}ﬁyfinépebtidnSuof the Caprif
r[éf Trlplett./

}as the nature of your assoc1atlon w1th h1m9 »,;;

f:agéﬁgrnédvto’the”United;Statés,

vgeing;back a few years.

51nce you have been back 1n\the Unlted States’ﬁ

“'PocId:32259528

' Thegwiiaéss. No. Not to my knowledgeﬁ

CMEoiTriplétt. Haveuygff

"I The Witness. CharlesjTéprine?Q,Xeﬁﬁ]qne;ofgjjﬁ

Yes..

Once, or more than once°" What

ThelwitneSS.- StrietlyfcasinoS;u-:;;“laff}ﬂ‘

Mr.'Tfipiett;f Have you seen h1m 51nce%you‘$“

or" talked to h1m on

A

« i}:u

Pwhen he was buylng some.

Street b;eadﬁﬁéﬁq,_higﬁiéh

.

"Mr;-Trlplett.

_.’_,;}_.

The Wltness. Once that I know- of

'Mr, Trip;ett.' Have you talked to h1m¢on the

phone?

“The Wltness.- Have I spoke'to hlm,on the phone’

ﬁ?ﬁb*?e%lini? I don t recall.1' f




Wi 53080 DocTa: 324

t‘ﬁﬁe_ﬂﬁifed States? .

o

»ﬁheAWitpess. All of these .years I may have

vfun iﬁte hih agéin on 36th Street one tlme.i

er;'Triplett. Was that .an acc1dental meetlng,

;or did you plan to meet h1m there’
The

‘Witness. Accidental.

Mr. Triplett. “‘Have you talkedftéaﬁiﬁfbhfthehj}"
-phone?

"

The

Witnesé. Not that I recallﬁ

Mr. Triplett.

Approx1mately when walﬁj”

you ran into -Santo Trafflcante’

»,The Wftness.

Mr. Triplétt. ~How aboutuDonaIdﬂraﬁ&:dggieﬁdéééi”

The Witnéss. ‘I don't reall Browder,. =

Mr. Triplett. Joe Marola (phonmetic)? = ' .

'The'Witneés.* I ran ihio,yarolagth

" or‘three:

N -
: P

Mr. Tripiett. 'Wﬁeﬁ*diaﬁyou fitst;ﬁee’jﬁiﬁféﬁdJﬂ’

E R .

I don t recall

. The Witness.

52523 Page 124'
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;flrst met Joe Marola. . ¥ ¥
'fo. Triplett. 'You dbAhqt reediﬁ;‘:
him?:;pid you meet him‘i@féuba4or,dfd;96



WY 53080 fpﬁhidj;[,j“ 2

.fr S -

the Unlted States°'

The

\TfﬁotfinfCuba,

I in the Miamif

" The

Mr.

.ero

"

Mt
“The
'JM;;

> and QOOdby{

knowledge,
- Mr.

8 Page 125.7

Wltness.

area.

Triplett.

Witness..

Triplett.

Witness.

Triplett.

‘Witness.

Tripléttbf?,

&“;peOPien

Triplett. .

No.

‘You'neﬁer met”him?“

Not that I know of

§ w:'

Ifnever metﬁC?I,?ﬁfM@r¢3113?'w

Never talked to h1m ove*';

No.

_And_who knows?
and that was the end of*ltﬁdf

today,

’ A-\LL. E.na\,N "‘"’“"UP

How -about Joe Rivers?:

I was 1ntroduced to several people, you

I may have metn

fsut‘

I don t belleve I ever met

,’ .

How about Carlos Marcella (phonetlcﬂ

“Whenand-.. ..




Thegﬂltness,
S I PR I R

g 8 b

o vhim since

: The Witness.
‘possibly.

Mr. Triplett.

The Witness.
Mr. Triplett.
The Wifnegé;

“Mr. Triplett.

The Wltness.

. Mr, Trip;ett.

The Witness.

‘rriplett.

ycﬁ,returned to thegqnited Statesaf

T{.I'm goinqeback many

'ﬁofﬁhavéktﬁéﬂexact Count“‘

Years.'
11 ‘what ' year, where ‘at or what.
*i;gp?te the'Behch quite often and thaﬁ\yj

And»ifvyoulrun oututd.the“BeaCh

~.You 90yfeathe%he§éhfquiu

Andﬂhave you seen or. talked to

I think I run inggghimﬁéhe t

JAbouf?when was fﬁéf?ﬂf

I guess.

6n‘£he Beach,

years ago now. -

»dkay;'

And that'was accidental

This ‘last approkimately

thisllé;

~Believe’me;""

It hads’'been years..|




’touchvw1th the CIa,

over at my home.

’ Mr.
The Wltness.
' Jerry Bucqnhankv

M?i Trlplett.

efwltness,

Triplett.‘

Yes.,

i

,

And I looked at him

.Yes.

Jinm Bucanhan's brother:

Hls name was Jerry Bucanhan

":VJAi?-“' '»B»“Cfa."’:h-an""s" brother? .-

“So- I made contact wgth a Mr._

o

o




,‘..

%»they'use.v There's ‘only: ‘one. agent that uses that

partlcular code ‘name.,
Okay.

Mr. Triplett.

The Witness. And 1n the process of that,'i'

‘ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ§7eontact with McVa;ne; I. got a ca‘l“from the

fthiﬁg'here,;the ROCkerfelleE?COmﬁItteeféﬁd

And:staidy Yes, I havef”iWhob;'And I

qut éf.jail?

flnd'out,»you know;ﬁbeéauSeﬁw?f

J

T ? ,112.11 :
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to make contact w1th
‘Mr. TriplettrA

rganization?

Mr. Triplett.

The‘WiEhgss.

-Mr. Trlplett.

L

w1th them. And that

.Mr Trlplett.

ThéiWiﬁﬁéés.’-U;S{ Customs Investagatlons.,ﬁ'!

Yes.-k

B“canhan was w1th me.¢

them

_What other intelligence: ' .

Well, this is very'iiiteresting,

’:foﬁ Sturgisf*aMy questadn?was,”have ydﬁﬁéyéfﬁhadjaﬁypfk

"

1his

4

'_All«xight- KeepngOLngithen.fxﬂ‘

The Wltness. So we had a meetlng w1th theﬂf&*;

s
.l [OAGE N

FaO .L

ml-(

And Mr.

Bucanhf

is. 1t. e 3L“,p; :

And is that the only contact you

is what leads up:to;f,f‘




few other things?

‘Mr. Trlplett.

‘The Witness.

Mr. Triplett.

A with him?

‘>TheTWitness.

'w3£hﬂhim.

Mr.’

: f : 'Th'e witn‘es"s. ’

.- ::Ui, S

L

Wi 53080 %) 1252528
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to work w1th these people.

Thls ‘is where Jerry Bucanhan comes;l
because he worked oncthat ca§e.
Tfiplett,“'

'Bernsteln, at the begln

Customs,

that and«a few other

’i‘ w"

”efI;

r

Are.yoh*familiarfw;ff

Yes. .

And what is your a§§ociation. . -

I have no personal assoc1at10n

Bernstein was with)bﬁé?:

this is where Bernsteln at a

123
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wB’;éanhﬂan':s"itu’étion{

Trlplett

Steve Czukas’

gThejWitﬁégs.

Triplett.

‘ fThewWi£ﬁe§S§“

,Cerﬁéihlfi

Steve Czukas is & U.S

Aré you familiar with'the name’ .

fYés;f

Andgwhétjib%ybﬁf{aé,qﬁigtion} g;‘




5&Beéﬁheéﬂl am‘nqtiin thatﬁbﬁéiness., I am not'ln the

'°j2» bu31ness of 1nvest1gatlonsgor anythlng l'ke that at

3§f"the§present tlme; But any tlme I would'gather some

“wro?were'Cubans; thls 1nformatlon, 1f I feht@that lt

N ﬁ'was essentlal to the Government, thenﬁl,onlthn;nfﬁf:
‘_taln people over, make inﬁrodubtionéfto: '

;uﬁtoms.oquBI or CIa. He:was my COntaCt‘W4thjthéf:«*l

}a;irobis:behind it.

A 1ot of the drug smuggllng

Belng the 1nformant or anythlng llke that. I made

i
i
!

: 'See thlsf{go see that , Get 1n touch w1th hlm, and :
et ; ‘then they yege'pn thelt“own.' I kept out of 1t.

LT sl e ‘E~F*mquY1n'_iﬁﬂf
HW 53080 . DocTd: 528  Page 132 ! ;



T . 52 Agaln, why did you use Steve\Czukee ég ; qo;f;;‘
g 2 5§£§éen? ' ' LR
- vTh¢'Wifn¢$9° *Bécéﬁgéfhéehﬁd‘conﬁédtéfﬁiiﬁféiiq”gJe
- | Mr. Triplett. To.your knowledge was he'a CTAL |
“aéégéee;fempléyee? | i., , ' ;i:! ef e;£;:
| . The wltness_“steve‘dzﬁkaééﬂ To my knowledée;:l1
- . 1"65 not know. The only thlng I know: aboﬁt Steven:v )
y . “”Czukas, he is a very 1nf1uent1a1 man w1thqthe U s v

and personally I llke hlm. Tremendous man;

.

‘-vTpiplett,ﬂ¢Aye}yOu;familiar_wﬁﬁhfﬂega

e

fWitneéé{A 1 have:heardfcfiﬁiﬁ;,

'The Witness.,

-x-had'myacitieéﬁgniﬁseakga;ggggj(

i
i
i
ot
A
i
i

WW 53080 DoeTd:32259528  Page 133
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%ectivities.tb persist.

'Vln the d1n1ng room,
ﬁLénz‘/
.?;States, whlch was not true,

3{Gegernment,

‘i ‘cuba.

So naturally,.not know1ng
.'{' v}"“"’ 3' ,'9 a . ’ . . ,J f .

: ‘ 3 \"{Ea
thls, th ”Government put pressure on-me.

oo

1t showed my plcture and Dlez

pidture} that we were there . for the"Unlted

for the Unlted-States

So that evenlng at our hotel, the,Ch1ef) igi?

 ﬁi?j?°’

arranglng for bases in Guatemala to 1nvade7f

:?Jﬁ&~that for alluCGnCérned“'lt would be much better f;
‘uthat we leave: Guatemala becacuse of the 1nternat10nal t“f
i

'fus talklng with" President Ydlgoras. So naturally
had to d°r andkpeople*he hadito.Seeﬂi\»* i :
ﬂ_237‘éééé 134‘.;; Gt



LSHINGTO

WH- 53080 Doecl

sald you have got to’ be klddlng.x Thlsils my

passport Well, we can notﬂf

~ibu§t1ngimyfess. Excuse my language.a That 1s exactly

'if&hEtitheijére 601ngr And I got very_an

KI‘have my passport gIh o;deffféiif*'

ﬂyou go¢ng to do’ 1You2atquQinth6ﬁh'&e=td'éﬁ£j

1n‘thls Post Office here.v I got out 30 mlnutes later.

.




a

Whlte who is’ the pre51d1ng offlcer for the Immlgratlon,

the Unlted States.d "Here is.a. paper, a document 51gned

Well,

WStadk;‘

at theHStroke

s s

to tell»me,

':at a stroke of your pen’ .

5.
LA

He/saxs; Well, you know, docgmehtejaﬁeﬁputgin;ﬂ‘

“H'”Blscayne Boulevard at the Immlgration there'w1th Mr. R




"""""

W 53040 -

r1ght°

+

not Tike that.

itizénship@baCky

”“mh&’WitQ3$§-

Mr. Rup;g;w

DocIdi3e2s 578" Pag

He says then I,

»That‘isféiébtlx waét7ﬁaﬁpen?d«

Frank ’

as a Senator,

'Hagsaid weIlQ no;.i

A

And he said, bull shit it is‘not.like =

Well Senator

I w1ll put a. sp.

Cool off and let s go?




[V

i recall.

|- Secret Service?

Mr. Triglett. Was that early 1960storﬁléﬁg”f_'

R

Mr. Triplett. All right.

The Witness. This was before the Bay of Pigs."

“Before everybody got the bases in Gﬁateméléka

5Niggragua. You\knbwfwhéi‘I mean? So it hadftédp§3

I would say exactly 1960. B 7ff<,.n'

‘Mr. Triplett.'?Haﬁé:y§u had anY{oﬁgéf”'*m 

W,

associations with the Immiéfation.anﬁgNatg dIfz§t£f'

Service? \ ' ' R

'The Witness. I .do not think so. Not -tha

ates’

Mr. Triplett. How about the Uniﬁed3$;

The'witness; No. Not. that I'fédali{fy‘f

Mr. Triplett. Alcdhbi,fTobaccofgndf

The Witness. hat I recall. I-

Not 't
R : -(é‘.. b %

- S .
4 . 5

b

E Y

"iéij

The Witness. 'i_dgﬂfﬁéknow.' It hadltagﬁéﬁéApLjﬁk“

¥

i.Alcohol, Tok

{
i
'

T S :
used to run”after me

%
years
LT &

A . RS

Qﬁht.otherwisé n@t;thatil,;emembe:.

R
‘ago, 'yo

0
]
L, F
»
Lk

‘you know, because of my activities

&

d K

now,

e

¢4

r

3
Lo St

Mr. Triplett. ' And Firearms. : A
R The Witness§,.. Firearms. 'The ATF., Years-ago, .

agatnist Castre.,

A

1960°'s? e SR ff7x::?j,7f




The~W1tness. Here?%»

Mr} Trlplett.e Here, or anywhere i

ﬁ .% 2

nasquﬁmindﬁnatﬁﬁhl,’

'OLndioﬁ, we have contaA’

look at me. ‘Look at y’bank account, and her

uy 1s a mllllonalre, See;

;eYihg fOoteges. He's a millionaire,

HW 53080 ‘Docld: 37237528 Page 139,



o Damned thlng about it And they run- around¢

' Mr. Trlplett Let"s take a fiveymlnﬁte

{A short recess was taken )
Mr. Trlplett.

At thlS pOlnt

Do you have ‘a record of that ava
fThe'Witness.~'To daté*;é
eccrd if my Attorney w1llilook at thlS al
Afthls newspaper card s'
'*ﬂefppupty.; ‘Show ‘it-to Mr._ﬁbdziﬂ

erQ Trlplett Let the recordrr

52528 . Page. 140 -

3¢to play thelr llttle games. AndrI\aAJ%t




You got out ‘of “the ‘Army in 19527

The Wiiness. - Yes.,

¢

Mr. Triplett. And.from '52 to 1954
part owner and manager of the Top Hat'might club . '/
“in’ Virginia Beach? L R e

The Witness. . Yes, sir. Do e

&

Mr. Tfiplett.”_Did;§6uahave anyl¢£ﬁ%r eﬁbi§§ﬁéﬁ£f ;

‘| during that period of '52 to '54?

nv",¥;~'  “The”Witngss;‘ Weii}fﬁeﬁéré fhat If&ﬁ@ééya'bar[ff

S
¥

<12 |'6n East Main Street. And I am trying to, remembe

ot

pogn e
here;becaus

o v . . .\?5}...‘ o . 2,’,}4 g
hame of the Bari But!il

‘be’ registered, you, kno
DR s R A 41{».,;, ‘[‘f,.“r“ -

I
M

with the Citysy '

[

oy

REPORTERS “BUTLDING, WASHINGTON, D,

After 1954 what
The;Witﬁess./ I thihk I‘worked~wi;h3a

5c¢ﬁ?ény*buildin§~aréésoline storage tahk;QE

" 300 9T STREET,, SiW.

Steel, building storage tanks. I worked: réa

' iI.was a real estate salesman in Norfolk.

i these jobs?

The -Witness. T believe so,

Mr. Triéigttlfsnuringffhé




Hwﬁﬁmh

DacTd: 3225

LYV N

‘20020 - (202)- §5W-23u5

ING, WASHINGTON,’ D, €.

'
A
1

-.;(phonetic).

“135 )
occasion to be in Panama?
The?Witness;- 19552 I am not sure, sir. . In:c

1955? I don't belieﬁe'so.

Mr. Triplett. Dld you happen to be 1n Panama '

at the tlme that- Pre51dent Ramon was- assa551nated°
'~ The Witness. aNo,451r.
Mr. Triplett. ”Yqu were not?

The Witness. No. * I did know --

Mr. Rubin. (InterpeSing) Now Frahk that

fwhat I mean. Why don't you Just answer the questlons.

The Witness. No, I“was,not. e 'ggiwiﬁ

Mr. Triplett. Well, my next question®is

’»gdid;you know?

The ‘Witness. Agaln, the Panamanlan exrle

‘of the Pre51dent of Panama¢-rf — ;
Mr. Trlplett. (Interp051ng) And who waSlthat’]s

. © g . & ’ ‘.f { : N ‘ 7 et .
The Wltness. I*forget hlS nameArlght nOw’

;;gdidfhavé his name.

Mr. Triplett. !

The Witness. Right. That is the man

Mr. Triplett. Where did you meet:RuBin Mirrow?:

SN ALBERSON REFORTING CEMPANYIING: 7
2528, Page 142 LOERSON ARTOREAS | SR




orfﬁot.

© Mr.

;;Mr,

vThe Wltness,

Mr.

Triplett.

‘Triplett.

ved in Cuba?’

i?ﬁe.wiﬁﬁeeef

Triplett;

or: maybe 1n one'of the rest urant_

Trlplett.A

Witnéss.

The Witnessi! No..

Going-back to.

Tripleit._

T met - Rubln Mirrow 1ana'§n

Sy

D1d you have occa31onxto'v151t o

.x-".

A‘_: .;rgla'i‘;". -

1956, is ‘that-wheh you first . =

And you'remalnefg-

s

(Inggrgcéingx_Ng;

;




W

137,
‘Some was my -own perSonaljfiﬁahoe;“but Otheree%;reé{?i{

on ﬁonies; you,know, fro the group 1tself

| Mr. Tripieit. D1d ?ou ever have occasih
‘.manage a nlght club ln Cuba° | ’
The Witness. Never worked with?hoﬁﬁééﬁrxeluh
'*in Cuba., Never worked for anybody in - Cuba"gr
Cuban Governmenr ;

Mr. Triplett. Okay.

And ih:traveling‘back and forth,ﬁWhépﬂﬁﬁé{
your purpose in travelrng’

‘The Wrtness.

Mr. Triplett. Now

Venezuela,

et o e G S
‘youﬂwereqln“Flormda4; Costa;Rl a

I :Gudtemala, Panama, Hondouras, Mexico}ethegﬁahafaS?;{“

“The Witness. Yesl'

;Mr.'rriplett."Aﬁyxépher pladesifhahf§ouh
_aveigd'dﬁriﬁggthat ti@égr |
'The Witnees}e New York}
Mr Trlplett. And then.

'len or out of Cuba through the‘

>
3

Jthat correct? “g\ ,*7%,;“

~ The WitneSS% Yes,4sir.

PR . a

Mr. Trlplett When you!-vﬂ"-"A’”'“.“‘”/w

to the Unlted States,

sabssae page 1aa . 3
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B 53080 Doeid

1" ¢alled Hampton Roadsjséiyage Company. -

4»’ L Mr.

329502828

wﬁét was yohizemployment?

2 The Withess. I had a company that was: formed - -

Triplett._'Hamﬁtdh Roadéfﬁglﬁﬁggl o

¢

's{ . The Witness. Yes.

 Mr. Tfiplett;#iaﬁﬂy

.7~ The Witness. Yes,

.corporation.

-ators?

Mr. Trib}ett, ;thfwere'fhe'ihééfpg

I

The Witness. am’

so.many ‘years ago.

 Mrs Triplétt. We

B T

'Mr,ffriplett;

EWhat"did y6ﬁ 66 fpr'a li§i§§?~ﬂ»

The. Witness. I think. weé-opened ug;;;é

Mr. Triplett. Who is we? = -

office on 17th Avenue. Oh,'w

I had aﬁ*officeAin-Coraifggbieéjg,

ibusiness.

‘That is right. I 'forgot all about that.

‘Page 145~




Mr.

) || business?

 The

‘Triplett. And How:long were you in that:

vWitnéss,, Not too 1ong.

was.‘with thém, sometimes

e Barcardl.j And then there

‘Mr.

Trlplett.

TheWJ.tne ss.

ve us money.

“Mr.

WY 53080 Docld; 32252528

i?iélétti‘ You say ‘a °°rP°ratl°t




.Who 9&Ve»m°n9?.

Triplett.

er.

upport?

Mr,'Txiéleft,

be BOhemiazl

The‘, Wltness .

Mr. Triplett._

ﬁ%from the Catherwood

'The‘Witnessy‘
'Mr. Triplett.

' The Witness.

HW 53080 : DocTdi32252h28, Page 347 ~

.The owner of~Barcardi.‘

they had an- offlce here and&thelrg

“‘that' time and they‘game.ihto-eXile.
~tﬁé:néﬁe of this4mege?ine7

;Eiggesf one in Cuba.™

(phonetlc)

C .

Other people

And, wha

Spanish maga

'And they gave monéy to th

So essentlally you were supportlng’

vﬁibm;the,cubéﬁféﬁ

o

YeSa ’

“The, Spanlsh maga21ne.’

Bohemia;jfgigﬁgi"

o ey 4"

D1d you even recerve;
av ,; K

Foundat10n°75f

Who?




SHINGT

WY 53080 ' DocId:3:

2 ncorporated the Hampton Roads Salvageu

£202)

a2y

anﬁ these boats were used -=

: :1?431

‘Mrj-Tripleﬁt. Weli, your organlzatlon,

'”?l&ness. Iwwaanot aware offit:

~.;Mr..Tfiplett. Then 1n September,q;;f
'The Witness. Of Florlda.
Mf;;TripletfffjWiﬁﬁﬂ‘W
‘What was the nature''o

“The'Wifness. Well,ﬁ

prlmarlly the

My boat e well
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v
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bennd
o~
(-
o~
S
Y =gl »'

~
(S SN

. REPORTERS 'BUTLDING, WAS

p—

LS

°*G§Ato'make‘a living.  Even' though it’waégfnnﬁédgb??

" the Cuban business comﬁﬁﬁity, but CIA had use:

142

‘Cuban, his name is Salvador Garcia who worked for -

the Central IntelligehééfAéénCy, went qn3iﬁf§i££§£fdn';

$upply missions to Cuba and so forth. This

primarily - |
was what the company was used for.

Mr. Triplett. Primarily for CIA Qpérg{iqﬁ'f

The‘Witness.f‘Wefi;ﬁlet me say, ﬁriﬁérfly

Mr. Triplett. “on a contract?baéiéé
The Witness. Anytime they wanted, the boat’
w-ésayailable."Plus We7werelavailable_é;é_

“the éperations.

b :Mr.»Triplétt; Oh,,they pald for 1t‘t'enm j:‘f
from CIA },‘_-'--;,{'%f SRL SR

- *J al  F P A

w

Mr. Trlplett. Dld the company - hoﬁj'ﬁéf*

for these -

The~Witness.

siness colony. R

- Mr. Triplgtt;;_in:bfhefprrds,,i%ﬁWﬁgﬁ?iﬁigq

oW

contributing the:services? .

52528 Page 149




Trlplett.

Wltness._/BrbkerQIC

Trlplett.:;ngké?bf{Sdﬂwﬁé*wgs thé previocus

know., "They would have

o

fThe;Witﬁéésu Nothlng.




s CeE The

‘Mr

.“f:,3'v,é§m§any'exist?v

'Tfapprox1mately.

”Mr.

oo ME

I of income
. The -

- iMr.

Sy

©Mr.

SSTREET

42528, “Page 151 -

‘Witness.

. ‘Triplett.
The-Witnass‘
Trlplett.

’vThe WlthSS.
g iéﬁfé‘&i it,’nof'

- Triplett.
at that tlme°
Withegs;

Triplett.

A §3ublé of years, ‘I im,

dMore_o:”léss,'

And were you 1nvolved~w1t th~s f f

Part of it, yes;ngé: f”'

Did: you have any otheJ

.Juéxfﬁhatvlstold;yoﬁ;.gf

Wh—é't_,-‘ 'from the :fvfi:;’a dS 2.

‘Wékivnow‘to.mdkéfi;JQéry,clear~:'




H¥ 53080 Dockd;32:

j'was’ in” contact?

My frlendS* many of the Cuban leaders,

.blre51dent.

Mr.

%

Trlplett«v

% .
L ; %ﬁ

.yr*"-"

Mr. Tri?léﬁt.f Pedro and Marcus°?~y

The Wltness.

fDr{‘Loule Conte Aguerro._

vphﬁpetic};;quno~D1ez;,“

'_M Trlplett. Diaeibuiknow‘Miggiefky

*at that t1me7

'TheuWitnesé.' Minglé R§e§“s¥és,;7“

Mr. Triplett: - Could he be one. .0f’ those

. KR

*The*Withéss;:'Yes. Sure.

Mr. Triplett. How about Tony Varona

e

52528 Page 152 ..

And who were thesewfrlends that
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e '.h

’»Right.‘

“lincone after-thate

Jjeolony.. . T eay Ea U0 oo T

jcontinue? : W ie

3$w{th'the Diez'Lanz brothers,
J‘other thlngs to do.

~{*lecture tour.

fﬂgettlng financial a351stance from the Cuban colony.ii

146

The-Witnees. Yes.‘ Certalnly.

These- people had. contact on a very h1gh level,n!?

whlch I dld not. Even though I d1d meet the'Pre51dent

later myself. But they‘more or less,

a5 far:

‘operat£0nal procedures with.Cuba,

vévelg -I was not.

Mr. Triplett.

After the Hampton Roads’ Company

or whatever

dissolved,
The Witness. (Interposing) Justﬁfadedféwé§;f7g.

Triplett. 1Faded away ardund.i§63?#”

Mr. 1f my

figuring is correct,

some two 'years after 1t wasjg*ﬂ

»fétarted - what”wasAyour employment'orgsouréeﬁofﬂjx’

v

The Witneaeg':§§§eﬁth§ng.;

L . N .
o4s - ¢

Mr. Triplett. 6 How-long did that reldtid

. ? B ¥,
& £ 1 IR |
® . .

E

The Witness. For a numbefr of years.

more or less.’

Pearo,-I thinkfwentvonﬁaw«nﬁ

And we were struggllng when we were not

=was a struggle, you know.

oo Mr. Triplett.

Dld_you have any other empIIYment-

28 Page 153

thenyéfefﬁﬁ tﬁaﬁﬁ«““'

With the Cubanbusiness

',Ii't R




at that t1me9

L

s

The Wlxness.w I probably dld~‘i§§ﬁﬂf@ébﬂ?ﬁ?;f

‘-‘,'1_:'t”§'f“c:§';_t1‘js'pve,cif;ical,_ly,._,__(It'_ls”'~

iy

ou khdw:m 1 could not na11~w

P

emphoyment I ha&”at that;par‘

Trlplett.

er. Durlng that perlod of_tlme aid.

,g@zines? R

-gﬁﬁe'wifnéﬁéﬁ

ME. T;ipiéttul

e

‘magazines?

© The Witness. [Not off=hand, no. T

Trlplett.

Mr.

The Witness. Yes.

Mr. Triplett. Would




£

:300°7TH STRE

WY 53080 ‘Doe;

4 for Mr. Fonzi at sometime ‘to review and Justs

RS

 think my wife does keep our récords for

‘Qb_ftér'accquntant. - .

‘for: Pan American, Pan Américan Aluminum Corpé

5

with you where you wereiworking?

The Witness. Yés" Cerﬁainly;

'tH,The Witness. Certéinly. Well, Irw

r a great number of yéars.
Mr. Triplett. In what capacity? .

.EiThé‘Witness; 1 was'a-Windpw_aﬁdfd'

NoE C I

Watergate, you

Ame

Mr. Tripiétt..iWho:qWﬁed~phe Pé@-

- The WitnéQS,}’Qh,\Iiaqn't'kq§w, -sémé

'

G ke v E s B

rge ;company.. Pan Américan
rge an 4

'éiio&, It i;;aﬂﬁetyyla

They're off of




.. 1l nave a record.

ame was Pedro Martinez..

2002w . (202}

D:C.:

sales department of hlS egg buSLness.H Then he

‘ftﬂeﬂe; you know, in. the 1ncome téx~fiie,

K

']*chéck?

The Wltness., Yes.'«Sure;

;And lf you ‘can t get them from me;

Mr. Ttiplett. ;Verj‘gqod.

‘You mientioned Manuel' A3

And from the egg bu51ness —-:thagnisﬁéL“f

Mr.;TripIettg.‘Thenﬂthatawill'he availabl

149

I worked fefﬁhip,éféhegfﬁfﬁ,
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Y

The

Mr'
The

Mr.

The

Mr.

durlng the early 1960 'S w1th Marlona Art1me°

The

because we: more orr

,because we used that as an offlce.

Mr.

'jéht;of:Cuba Working for the CIA. Toijpﬁnnknﬁwiedge;ﬂw’~

.Page. 157

afenhouse.

.;;150
Vitness. (nterposing) Tat is Herlona.
Triplett. MarienagArﬁime.

Wiﬁness. Right.‘

4

Triplett. You mentloned Marlona Antlme as

one of those that had contact w1th hlgh people 1n

:ﬁ3fgovernment. o ’f’”f?””?"“"

Witness. -Yes.

Triplett. What exactly was . your relatlenshlp

Wltness._zWell, I knew Marlona Artlm

,,'

fess founded here in. ex11e,w

,,:: P

And many of th_;”

Triplett. Now you eay‘Marlpngﬁﬁi nme“éamej,

. ALDERSON.RESGRTINGICCHMPANY. NG,




G%VCIA;

‘“Mr{ Trlplett. bIlsee.x

And the Brlckell Avenue 4—

‘t ‘as a safe house, at Brlckell Avenue’

“The‘WitneSS,*EYes;

Trlplett. *fe;?ﬁaﬁ.‘l presame;)aaf
‘t ;gs‘there7 |
The W;tnese..&Yes,,:ALii
r.'Tripléﬁt;w Anq~thé£3v‘

TheiDiez Lanzjbfpt@e}sf*Vf

The Wltness. QYQS.alhﬁdf

Mr. Trlplett. Eduardo? U _"Effr?{f‘A‘fwff: ﬁj

*
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J—

V -i2v Because he. d1d not have dlrect contact w1th u,

:1;1" "~ Mr. Triplett.“-Well, he did in a sense

Iéast not to my kno%leﬁge; Eduardo never came

vcuéhtrol,.did:he not?

/ B

fé&litical‘aspects of the thlng. RememberV

I was

yﬁllitaryﬂ

Mr. Triplett. "But the financing4ﬁcbﬂ

dependent upon the political aspectsfﬁwéﬁéﬂthéyi“

The Witness. Yes.

Mr. Triplett.: Sohinp;ﬁat sedselﬁeﬁd;d”ﬁaﬁéf

;aﬁfaifiy imgOftanticohtrol over the operations

The Witness;r'Yes;

‘You, Icamﬁsure 1n'many 1n¢erv1ews

<efyou were on Novermber’ 22nd 196J\

The Witness, Yes.
7;Mr.'Triple£t;V'My'firsttquestf
_where were you on- the evenlng ofﬂ:

The Wltness. I am qulte sure that,I;”

'ﬁﬂaﬁ*Page/iﬁg“x  ALDERSON =23

‘The Witness. Well the polltlcal §§a1a?§he]455}'
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LSS ~2345-

( 202

3

- 20020

-

SFN

PRI

| ‘on the 22nd --

~_d:y:bfhthe‘aSSaésinatlon. I am talklng abovt,the_

you know you had to be here’
%fé;ﬁhe witﬁéééés*ﬁhd]have‘told.me;‘fofﬁi°s

4. WA e, myself and I belleve J1m Bucanhan, IQ

-BBill Jehnson,fbecaﬁSéJW§fwéréiinVcived'infﬁir"

fflﬁwas.beforev

Q}Iﬁéaw,it on‘televisiqn. I saw 1t on telev

DocId: 32252528 Page 160 -

Mr. Triplett. On what do .you base that a'surance9f”

The'Witness. I really:can not say. I wasﬂhereAﬂ’

Mr. Trib;ett. (Interp051ng) The 22nd S

évening pfier. & = ERE AT RN

3

I had to be here.,

The Witness. I had)to be‘”>:>

< Lo

o

The'witn§58%7 Well, the ‘only: thlnéﬁ,n'x

tﬁéreinrlaw; ﬁy nephew.' He 11ved w1th me. '

ibeh

operatlons at that tlme.

- Mr. Tr1plett Are you’saylng you lateﬂé‘iaqugééd

tﬂw1th all of these people’

The Wltness. Oh, when thls thlng!s arte

éﬁiﬁgﬂout, naturally, certaiﬁlY'I]diseyseéémit‘withif

’{§tﬁeﬁ; Because I had to put c3ear ln?mff“"

‘Mr. Triplett. Did ygulsee it wheﬁ;imffff"}‘Af;Q?



W 53080°

I}
1l 6n reruns?
20 - The Witness.
3| television that day.

xéfrested bY'fhe New

that I wanted to tak

5

In the past, I

D, €:420020° (202) $54-

examlnatlon with the

rRockerfeller Commltt

:"J,Y; . - *} * 'r* . A

2,
=
[l
&3,
L
g
fl} "

|

w1th

:

NOWQhere,

cteated. I asked my
And I did take\a pol
Mr. Trlplett.
’”6a~aré tellihéius.thatithevfindingyvasfthatﬂyqu»we?e
iﬁotfdeceptive in you. o A

‘The Witneés.

5gmy’anSWers were, I w

Mr. Triplett.

S 'f¥1nto a second hand a
o :
: ) The Wltness;
sl L
N L, - Mr. TrlpLett.‘
nucld 32255528;'Pa§e iﬁ;

As a4matter of:faot

S . . . . ..
these accusations.-an

**was released on’bond}

| ALDERSON-REPOR

154
I imagine it was rerun$ on..'

u,

hen ‘Marita Lorenzfmade pﬁf“
d I‘went to New YorKQah?' :
York Police Depattment;eﬁfw
I immediately,toldfmyﬁﬁt

e a. polygraph examlnatlon.'

volunteered to take a polygs7ph

s

Watergate Commlttee,‘w1t‘tthe

ee,

%

and volunteered w1th ev y

”thls mess that Marlta Lorenz“;"

'.'v
.,.5‘.

lawyer,'I want to take a. pol“graph

3

ot

ygrhphgand I passed the polygr ph

Well, when you say" youf“

r answers?

Thatfis right.

ould be very happy to te:_
Frankly I do not want to'g

ccount of Some other polygraphfr“

~All right;

And again,-

just to - make'our record

.

o~
-
5

NG Maamvxuo‘




“Tclean,

i jM’i ami r

‘?Mr.

“‘Mrw

vat your home7'

ore,

e n

I“know y

Trlplett

The Wltness.'

’M Trlplett. 

.‘

»

Trlplett.,

'fThéfWiﬁnesk;

o) have

VAt

Florlda,

.Xéé;'

I was again doing opers

%

durlng and after that partli

I see._i

21p code 331 7




Ly

4

'a;gnd as é'matter 6f'£é¢£fﬂ3iﬁ~Bucanhan did*méﬁti

~meé during all this g#pésﬁrejb&er'thefJFK a§Sa
f;tﬁat he came over, he told me that he came o

e house that afterﬁpqgf&hd £haF Iyléfiiﬁgfh

“other than my family who knew that I wés. :
| -particular day.

Mr. Triplett. JiﬁfBﬁcahhan?

' The Witness. Jifm ‘Bucanhan, &éé, -

'Also a WilliaﬁfJohﬁSOQ, who<ﬁ3éiapawf;“>

Y Mr. Tgigl?tff“,DO‘Yoyﬁkan”Wbe$§ W5

g

.18 cirrently located?

- . £

The Witness:”

Lo o e T
Yes, sir. H

nd he lives off of. Brickell Avenue, in‘:=Sahs
ST T DR TR N P

- g 3

I"do have his phone number.  :His phone .numbé

893-6013. His address I don't know. becau

6w to get there, you know. But I do have

‘£ he wishes to have it,, I will giveiitito Mr

B

'Mr.aniblett; Now you haVe“@éﬁt oned
1ofitime§qin’other~answers,

* ! made by Mari




'Let'méfask youyspeévfically, did,you,}'

The Witness. ‘Siry

_that is an absolfteiiiéﬁ

| i?f65115'him,
& ‘fL?nz.FOr*Dr: Orlando Bosch
' s ;
LE
Z
G . . "
Unltmd'States.:vshewis a»liﬂr. T took a leigra s

énited*states, nor dld I klll the Pres

to klll the Pres dent of the Un_ted.States

onsp'rlng

Mr. Tfiplett. Well, not gettlngjint‘

¥

ot .true?

.

‘You never madevsuchVE?teipz

No

_only not true;

. The Witness.




“elsgx,
‘and I believe -- |
2 : Mr. Rubin. (Interpbsing).No. Just teil{hiﬁiwtf
Q«f_ ~did you make the trlp’ ' | ' h_;Twi%_ -

g The Witness. N‘ - 1.did not make ‘the trlhif'y

:5‘ o ‘Mr. Triplett. Very good Thank<you.

oés) | 554 _2?}‘5' -
o

: ﬁallas,.Texas9u

:":x

: D .Cy :;2 002 K

A

"m'“FTexas into Mex1co° 1ntomCentral Amerlca,

P

f,” And I would say yes, sir, I probably have been throUgh

WASHINGTON

not ‘only Dallas, but other 01t1es in Texas.
'Mr. Triplett. Now spec1f1ca11y around»June
I or “July of '63, did'you@go.to_Dallasffdr¢thejpu;poééh

",,Of*purchasing weapons°.

The Wltness.f-I have never been to Dallas

S, REPORTERS

300, 7TH STREET,.

”hﬁiansient."°

?}miittle bit. Whether or not . you stayed ln Dallas‘for

'VEﬁe'purpose of buying weapons. Did youﬂeye:&go_

|“Dallas to buy weapons around June or Jul&seﬁ?EGB?i DA

The Witness. No, sir.

e

WW 53080, DocId:32352526° Page 165 AWDERSON RESORTING COMPANY.ING, - .




1.' . Mr Trlplett. Were. you ever in an ahtomdbiiﬁr"

a2 with»Heming, Bosch and Marlta Lorenz in the Florlda

The Witness. -No, sir.
Mr. Triplett. ~ﬁevef?

‘The Witness. No, sir. With Marita Lorem

 ?d?lendb_Bbseh*and»JerryﬁPatzick Heming?"

'Mr.nTriplett. Correct? S j'{f}&*;ﬁﬁ”’

The WitneSs._ No, sir. "““

journallsts by trade’e Newggepe;‘men? -

The Wltness. ?Prlmarlly.m~&es, si:;¢f_vﬂ:

- Mr. Triplettﬁ ‘And have you{'bhﬂébcééiaﬁ

K

'fértieles?

,The Wltness. fseme. Yes, sir.

The"Witnessiu

rrect estimate. No.

‘Mr.

Trlplett.

L




Sl oy

ﬁéedf"\86ﬁe;' Yes.
of 1t, yes.

Mr. Triplett. :

The Wltness. Yés,Vsif.

Mr. Tiip;ett. ‘And;ébﬁéﬁof}theﬁinfﬁfﬁaé‘65

'*Th§§Witness. Yes,‘81r;j'

~




i:iiﬁ.afticlgS?
i ;Thé ﬁitnesa. Yes,fait;
| ﬂagree with everythlng ﬁe ertes, Yes,‘51r.?5
" Mr. Trlplett; And
‘The Witness.
1Mr. Triplett.
{Qéﬁafaéter.
‘ * The Witness.
rléfliér-
‘Mr. Trlplett ,.
néefvieved by him, or have hi
&. 'bas wrlttaa,abaut hlS
“a;ﬁumberwoftthings, thxs 1s why I say
¢y wg son-of—a-bltch.
‘But in’ the past, yeé;;

HW 5303& nucIa 322 2525 Page 168"

I did ngt ask ap._pxi-ﬁ? ;h::'s;‘

‘Have you'had occasion-t

aSsdciétionfwith me: pi

ALEERSON RE

Even though I do not

how about Andrew;S

He is"a 1y1ng son- of-a-i“:‘ﬁ

Becauéew

RTING COMPANY, ING:




!

25

HW 53080 . DocId:32252528

‘I Hot“'see Andrew St. George? | i
rffﬁears-l have not seen: Andrew St. George.

N S S s 3
“interviey withtyc

,ﬁf" ' The Witnéss. Yes.

162

“féporting; And I say some of them, becaﬁséAﬂdtfa;17u;3
"oﬁ_them are that way.
‘Mr. Triplett. So,IYOu‘are séYing that%frém;ff

-at least June 1960 until the early 1970's, you:dig,

The Witness. Not to my knowledge: - ih‘ql}i

MY, Triplett;“Hés7he ever tape reboﬁ&é%

Tous ~1" . a8 7 P * . . 4%

" The -Witness.: Tt is possible. ‘I don't Know. .
PR ‘ P L S A - S "J. *‘ B v,‘«;“‘ i % A B PN

N e N 2 -

§

E B {

,areof it. < . ;:' ‘ i“_‘v‘

T o

Mr. Triplett. ' Have you talked -with Him

‘”cjfheﬁphone durinéﬁfhét same period?

Mr. Triplett. How many occasiqhé?

Witness; ?On'a
‘get me to sign
vJfbecauseﬁoffmj;féélipgs of his uhaé;héﬁaééb

;gdiﬁ§ about‘iff&ﬁd'withfhim not wantigg:ﬁp?hgﬁef@y3 

\ttorney look over the cdnf;ﬁ@;,'I did nbt;sf§n a;*”

'wdéhfract with him." So I 'blew the deal.

~Mr. Triplett. Now have”ydﬁ'peréonallyq

occasion to investigate the various allegations "’

regarding the assassi n of Johp:F.ﬁﬁgﬁﬁéﬁyﬁﬁf f¢

e

Page 169




5 ‘The Witness.

*uﬁecaﬁée_again, Ty finaﬁéié; f— ﬁhis thingihagf'

'Mr.‘Tripletggﬁmﬂave you‘w¢rkedgwi¢hqup

;VéSEiéative effdfﬁé?;f

1Tﬂé’witﬁ¢sé;~’wgal'

NMr;gTﬁiplet#,;ﬂHav@ﬁydﬁfproVidngi'ﬁg‘

6.him, possibly the results of your own'i

“The'Witness;i Well I would say Jack a?d‘I-havelsl

'ééago;niez_Lanz;7anafhe,was trYing~tdﬁh¢1'”




'S 'a newspaper man, a lot of -information

. - - . . . NES

should -niof:;:'h?ave'k.[ _




e
4

rsuggestlon of any Government Intelllgence Agency’ﬁ”

The Wltness. No{'31r, I have ‘not.

"As a. matter of fact when I came'from Cu

I¢ refused Because of my 1nvolvement here.naturally§*

_Mr. Trlplett : Now-walt,'I do not under tand

TheAWitﬁ:ssfl Because of my work thatAI was d01n_?

7J‘The“WItness(; I am talklng about mwauban;frle ds"w




HW. 53080
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.e who have past CIA connectlons.

™

Il "eonjunction with E. How ard Hunt?

The WiﬁhéSs. .No;*-Nb,‘sir.

: to the assa351nat10n as far back "as 19

" The Wltness.

the assa531nat10n.

"Mr}'Triplett-

B

COMRANY..ING

“Mr. Trlplett. Dld you ever do any ;{

‘Mr., Trlp;ett. WaSﬁqﬁy of thiéfe?erﬂih

€

vest}gatlon~ =
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N
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;'llnternal securlty, but‘%%“dia know that he had

:tgsomewhat of an 1nvolvement even before the Bay of

a;;at that time.

}fsay, for the*Gove‘nmentv

ffo}-

‘hearsay evidence,

167

also to the FBI throngh'friends of mine.

Mr. Triplett. What”is!Mr. Al Tarabuchia¥5ne

position, or what was it at that time?

The Witness. I forget. I think'he m&rkeéﬁ—

Lo
El

I. couldn t exactly tell you ‘the correct name be‘ause

d

. B .
' A'.'« A

T
i

vt . P

A

fn Ehls area here.

ﬁlaw enforcement agenc1esﬁfor the Federal Government'w

‘Mr. Trlplett. You say there was an 1nvolvementi

»hy.Cuhan‘InteIIigenCe in the~assassrnataon?. Is that

h t you sa d?

The Witnees..'Yee, sir.

)
v

The Witness. Most of. i
Mr. Triplett.” Okay.

other

R ﬁxfﬂsp§'ﬂwc1;*MPAN%4ﬁcLQJ?~11”'
Page 174 ON/REPORTING SXFEaiasim s

Mr. Triplett, on what eV1dence do you basem5”

*dbwork w1th the Government. Whether it was ’;f[fg*

;geigs invasion, you‘know. He was a condult, letﬂﬂyj”

:1n touch w1th the Dade County, you know, the localf”v”'

,"l




TWhatfway?

3

. fhearsay,

toTRu351a,

TV L s

o 53030. nncId‘azzﬁﬂﬂzﬁ Page 1?5

I was .somehow, involved withC

- The WiﬁneéS- Wellf

for xnstance, Oswald 1eft the’Un;ted States;

when I say 1t waS‘mo

and dlfflculfé




4fs%ates, 1nto the area of Dallas and New' OrlAA

so forth the Mohrenschlldt s close relatlonshfp

iﬁsfhat?area.“aswaTd?"

f:flve days there. And’if~anybody haSﬁbeethe”M5xibo

‘city, you krnéﬁirif-i;ﬁ'h??a-.ﬁ:: you i‘
g*ﬁy}ﬁ It costs a, lot of

;x'." = s ) ‘x

And all these,awmthi

ﬁdgosWaid ,w1th the’

'n"f Wa~sh*ifrh'gﬁon“».., gett* ng"_ab recelpt that’“‘thl

1nked Oswald and Ruby,-this eVideneeléempletglj'

R IR SR . © .. AUDERSOM BE EPORTING CCWPQNY'NC. L
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e P
»-m

_ 3,;'th1s ev1dence was”there.’

-

P
S LA

Trplett “; T e

Mr.

'as or may have been 1nvolved

the'Government 1n the past.

"Tfiplett. AlT rlght.

‘53nau DuoId azzﬁzvza paqe 177

)?

17

ritand what

Py

you re saylng,:'

““and I stlllidon't

Infdrmeti

There are just a




hen'ot nad ang
‘Are'YQuiféhiiiér“ﬁi@ﬁféiR;éhjﬁa§¢h~
—azu- c=h —':l'-‘i ?

Witness. Yes.

T¢iplett. -When.and how @id.y

Wi

Jone time another. ‘friend of m:

honetic). =~

‘ose contact

fhe Witness.

t6 Rich Lauchli. I ‘think it was. in Chi

o . < :_. v . ) -,” - ', "W}::. -
a_farm;lqr*atvhls,hpmeuvoresomgkh;ng’

fhe,helbﬁﬁed'to;anhorgan%zatidn,.,fw

the name of ‘the organization. Th

¢

b




3 _would need to flght agalnst Castro.

d1d meet the man and I dld go get some

:ifgat»I neﬁeryﬁed'any;mofeﬁéehtact witth

‘Mr.~Tri§1étt

'The?Wi%ne§s?ﬂﬁféé;%f'f .

g P
, . ; @ . »

o Y
.

L

‘vto meet a Mitch Warbell’

fa&b{ and I do not recall

Mr. Triplétt; Well,”

sometlme or another you m

The Wltness.,lWe;l;wﬂet petsona1Iy;

“elebhbne.i

Mr. ?riﬁ@ett. I see..

PORTING CCMPQNY!N

WW 5308 292528  Page 179 . ALDERSON RE:

iy »ﬁﬁis area héfe' trylng to 90 ahead and sell'the
Now I do not know how'I:met tHist'J”

'rom hlm. Efdmvthis;RicyandjLaUGhligﬁh"

Mr. Trlplett. Dld you ever havefa

¢ The Witness. I don't ever recall meefin




The‘Witnésg}ijo.

"Mr. Tripleétt. -
Giipton (phonetic)?
'tihg Witnéss. No.

véMr.-Triplett..*Dayidirhillips?

" The Wiﬁnéss..”ﬁégié'aﬁother~soneof7§§bitqp

" Mr. Triplétt.4 ﬁ£&H§éu’evér havgfaﬁY:

W 53080 Docld: §2252598



HW 53080 .

§.V." REPORT

‘DocId:32252528  Page 181

"zgﬁgcause he was black{marheting,‘sellingﬁguhaﬁ“ﬁbﬁeygh
thﬁiinéfand selling Cuban money. .That is why h

{: arrested.

174
Mr. Triplett. All right.
Have you ever het‘with:Johh Martino?

.The Witness. Yes, 'sir.

Mr. Triplett. When‘andhwhere‘have*YGufmetfﬁith~

"

Lot

L B
L o
¥ »

5

The Witness.  In Havana, Cuba. i

e e A + ,,,
A : e

: 5 e % . p - oo ) R r., ’,I- o
Mr. ,Triplett. ;And‘wpnld YOU?RL?&S%ﬁEElateqwhgti‘

occurred at that meetlng, orﬁthose_meétihgegﬁ,,

The Witness;_ Well he came to meet me’ because

‘Then I . think he”got'inﬂsome‘trouhlefih;haVéﬁarif

And the reason why hé got in trouble'ihiﬁauahahwae”°

And that 1s all I know about Martlno except'm

*he came to the Unlted States and I belleve he’

‘é'over to my house at 60th Court at another tlme‘and

zﬁso forth : That is the only thlng I remember.}fW*“

-your house?

Mr. Trlplett What happened when he camefto

LA

The Witness. 'irdon't,knOW.4ﬁlﬂéaiﬁiIghél}euéﬁﬁxV;

fthat he probably came over to my house. Because;I

'f7had a lot of people come, over to see Pedro and myself

ALDERSON. HEPORTINGSCOMPANY. ING. .-




e Wiﬁnés?;’-”

He met me in cub




An assessinatidnﬂetfémpt~with.him?;‘Ne.

Mr. Triplett:IVHaveLYOu eve:vplenned.ani'ﬁu

dssassination with him?

The Witnese. He discussed it with

id all that.

ou’ have got the fundlng yiu can"

'11

The Witﬁéséw' Well, hezdlscussed 1t with me;f:7"

&

 Mr. Trlplett.

‘Héjédeu%eVerfbeen;

'T‘TheeWEt@§§S? I don t know Joe‘R

"Mr;“Tripiétt.._IogﬂhQVér”metﬁa”qee

“The Witness. Un}e“:eﬁe;coﬁejﬁhdefi_,;

%

Trlplett.w Have“you ever. had any a55001at o

Py

The Wltness. I don*t thlnk I’kn_

e Tfip..laeﬂ,t. - s

'Theyﬁitngést_° )

Mr. Tiiplett. .

Noﬁyyoﬁ»éireedi,efe;iﬁivd'Ybﬁf.iﬁ”

W 53080 : Do "'f523 Eage 133_,r’
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_gheAWitnéss,

Pl?@,

¥ 53080 . ‘Docid: 39355528

':f' S The Wltn“ss.

Atripietﬁ?r

r. Tr lplet €

YeS.‘wr_ ..

N

At any tlme,

The Jerry Patrick’ grou

are,you talkllhfjf"

we11,

5

And Jerry Bucanhan seemed

the group beffre he‘had®




at ,1';17"-3”

Doy

PR Cuba, you have the Cuban- people that don t llke h1m

T2 and naturally they are not 901ng “to llke ycu because

fhls reputatlon under  the Batlsta reglme.«f

r & . ,:,_L .

i x. 4.",7(;3,1,‘

S

A *”.
U

Mr. Trlplett. Whether or nou thefe was

-,

E .

pic. 20020 (202) §sn-zaws .o U

- Fort. Lauderdale, Jerry spoke’fo-

WASHINGTON ,.

K‘&was,n0§h;ng def;nlte.

Because I found out througﬁ

- HW 53uéﬁ'5bdeih;3£§2§5§3ﬁ?fage«135 N | ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. ING..



here\in New Orleans, you know,l

; ’;;_,g'raapé o

T’;plett.,-

f~$fhefwitné€3?'
,ad&a.flght wmth hlm.pm‘
e

.. he. ﬁ,

C "Mr..




f:ﬂf{ B R Thé:ﬁfﬁness. Through wordfof moﬁhh;joThrough

o i

our people 1n the Cuban colony.

‘Not only that, the Federalh_

W;You know, when the - assass;natzbn'

20094 “(202)

?thls assas51natlonu D01ng‘the1r own prlvate

..}'igvéfs.ti*'gation . :'And we could find nothing. i

HINGTON, D

VAS

so‘forthg Because many of_my frlends

’ifo; Triblett.“ Let me -ask you, you kno

The Wltness. Go ahead.

Mr.-Triglett; Have you ever had- any‘a‘soc;atlon’fiﬂ

WY 53080, Docld: 32 'Eﬁiﬁf??ﬁﬂe“lﬁjﬁ?ill?
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boctd

fgmfliar. ‘I don't recallfoff hand

iSOJWaé’kﬁéwnvés Elino.(ghqnetiC).~

“.American.

;ﬁie personi
Mr. .Tfiéiétt; ‘AlLl "f;ig,ti,t.
How about a Glffrey Plnchot?

The WitneSSi;

mMr;.Tniplett, Pﬁl%nﬁcﬂhﬁOﬁf.
The Wltness.
tI m thlnklng agaln

scmebody.;n New York that had some

started w1th a’“P“}Q

ﬂMt. “Triplett.
Eioduded to in New{YQ;k?

The Wltness..'

The"Wiihees;; Likegi;eey,:if“sd

There is a’ p0351b111ty.>:i1m i'iofi»:.'sui:'jex'~

' S e PRk s wled T R
The Witness. DademMoralez? That -sounds -

It eouhds.

Mr. T;iplett. It’ls our understandlng tha"

He waS¥§”Mé&iﬁﬁﬁ:

unds ‘ver:

na 10

name t

sy

vaméli%f%

faﬁiiiéxjr




. 2024 (202

WY 53080 ' DocId:32753"

pye introdﬁetion?

The Wltness.:

w

“Moralez?

ﬁét’sure.of~it;

Mr. Triplett.

3?§ﬁf*1*knowﬂwho*néiis:“

_ayarettl;"

“Qﬁbans:know’whobhe is.

Mr. Triplett.

Mr. Triplett.
The Witness.
Riedrdo.Moralez;

“‘The'WitnégeJ 

I'm not s'u"'r'e‘" :

”réd&&ﬁ;ugBéq&hse Alei

‘E N

v,
~

ﬁlntroduced me to .2 lot ofrpeople in New York

I'm not sure of the name:’

f?@éﬁlarhave'beeﬁiEiméno?

‘Elmono? Oh, the mankgg?v'

Belleve me,

“The nicknare

Have .you ever met a Ricardo '

I thlnk maybe I dld meea;)

nkey. Moralez is the one who is~ 1n Vene¥

‘Mawarett:ﬁls in’prisdn”todéiyii“'

Wwhat, if any, associdtion:

’?acaoeﬂvs ccm PANY: INGE .0




! «

honest with you. Because he has been involveéd'in so

manymthinq$;~»AndmagéinﬂﬁypﬁfkﬂSw,;qﬂié§s§_] lose:

e

€h theri, you kfow, if they're friendsiof

Byt this man’here, I may haveé run across.hif &

st; “met him in’ithe past.

.5ME.‘¢ripigiﬁiﬁ’ﬁhﬁéfybﬁ}ébéf“hgﬁto

-

y.ou.

know, after these particula

Mr. Triplett.:~So the purpose ‘of this, church

‘Wwas-to raise money? :

_.The Witness. . Yes. I.would-have to

Y oae




'”fWashiﬁgton.

Mr. Triplett.

ver ordained as

“of o o

1 Lt T sk
|l -wére you or ahy. ‘of“your frie

s Well, the churchxcha ter had

.,;‘,»_. i . . ;. e .'m . - LT o ‘. dasp s ‘e,-v i :
o,da;n mlnrstersfﬁyou can:ordarn mlnmsters
urpose of you know, d01ng exactly what I

‘Mr. Triplett. Who chartered the c

‘The Witness. I’&iﬂi” I formed the charte

1llahassee. “Aﬁyppd“

_iZation?'

. The Witness. No.

my own. It was my personal thing.

Ae9a4m§t erwqfrfaCti if;i,everjée

HWa cial‘éiﬁe&tion,~I~%iéh,tb@fbrm¢_~

7dyrai8ers, to do the same thlng., You ‘know 'helplng

fiéeeple'having;migéiens, to helpwpeoplég'zf

WY 53080 ‘Docla:32252628 “Page 101




The Witness. Thé}ﬁﬁit that“wasffbfﬁ

-

Trfplett. All rlght.

xandgﬁeill be“d§n§;,mr.

5

. more:name.

.rn} o

Witness. All,

Do@gqg{kndw, or -have’ you

The Witness. Yes, sir.

Triplett. : When and:

Mr. Trlplett.;

:; "p




jd.i;¢§ﬁ§{§? areSééa£i;5T",

and ‘hi and so forth. [That's

That's 'itl.; | e
~*‘M!,-‘3~. Triplett. Okay ;

i Who: is Janet Mann? . *

L R
£

‘. The Witnéss. My wife.

n; -divorced -

. And wHo is Lora Nofri
»?fﬁﬁe'Wiﬁééééif3ii§f;i§&g;yau;aref

~Mr. Triplett. I sé

b

Mr..Triplett. I see. ! S¢ the-

7ff?t¥1€55t;9ﬁfp§§eﬁg




The Witness. No. Just being on thefe?%é?fi;xﬁ,:u

.
¥ &

‘Was” this' p

rior to: your

Mr. Tfiplé%t;“yi see’’

'~ marrying your wi’fé:Janet?. -, R
- 14 . o ‘ ,. “—-.1‘ . "' : et . - ;r
The Witness. I ‘don't know. You wi

“

ck “+he ;date’;S“{ rea”lkly,,.

‘Mr. Triplett. Well, I.think you sa

sen-married for.quite some time. ‘When dit

. I fgrget " No , I (th k

Z#iéa-atvtha;éﬁiﬁé:

i Mr. Triplétt. Well, if I to&dﬂyouféﬁa

oy o

itﬁe“incbnpofatibnﬁpapétéﬁthethmeJisw5/

‘than ‘Janet Sturgis?

M. Triplétt. So the two sisters an

heorporated the church before you ma¥ried Jan

AP LR

Mr.ATriplett. 'Dpid you*ﬁaVQ:any%¥hfla




1l gealings with -a  General Biddle?

S e The Witness. No, sir. _

»

%f}ﬂj §’?'v - Mr. Triplett. Allfriéhﬁ. I don't thlnk T haveh

.any further questlons at thlS tlme. You have»bfen

flnvestlgat10n7
Q And also lt 1s customary when .we hav’

-before the commlttee, atvthe conclu81on of the

'S atement you’ want 1ncorporated 1nto the-

_‘time, feel free to‘state 1t.

‘JmﬁefWithSS,'ng, Satlsfled w1th ajl“t

uésfions;_a

W 53080 :DocId:33232528 - Page.
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reco

i

rd is now closed.

(Whereupon, -3

t4:05 pum
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